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OFFICEOFTHElNDEPENDElrlTCOUNSEL 

Date of rnnxripdon 2/14/98 

JANIS FAYE KEARNEY, black, female, date of birth 
w-, Social Security Account Number-, 
Special Assistant to the President and Records Manager, was 
apprised of the official identity of the interviewing Agent and 
the nature of the interview. Also present for the interview, 
conducted at the Wilson conference room of the White House 
Conference Center on Jefferson Place, were Associate Independent 
Counsel (AIC) DARRYL JOSEPH and Associate White House Counsels 
MICHELLE PETERSON and CARL RACINE. KEARNEY provided the 
following information: 

KEARNEY has worked at the White House since December of 
1995. KEARNEY's supervisor is NANCY HERNREICH. 
at the White House, 

Prior 'to working 
KEARNEY worked at the Small Business 

Administration as the Public Affairs Director. KEARNEY advised 
she has a background in journalism. KEARNEY is responsible for 
the Daily summaries, which document the President's activities. 
KEARNEY works on the summaries throughout the day. 

KEARNEY advised the summary is a compilation of many 
things including the summary of morning meetings chaired by the 
Chief of Staff, summaries of news stories, and input from other 
meetings and events taking place in the White House. KEARNEY 
advised her records are not as detailed as the Presidential 
diaries. BARNEY advised she and NANCY HERNREICH decided what 
was to go into KEARNEY's summaries. 

KEARNEY advised that the purpose of her summaries is 
for an historical record of the Presidency. The summaries may 
include some movements of the President, but tracking his 
movement is not the purpose of the summary. 

KEARN?ZY advised she recently did a computerized 
"search" on her summaries and came up with no "hits" on the name 
MONICA LEWINSKY. 

Invcsdganon on 2/4/98 at Washington, DC File I 29D-OIC-LR-35063 _ 
. 
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C01TCUTI I PROCEEDINGS 

2 whereupon, 
“ItYL55: l .,. 3 ☺ANIS PAYB KEARNBY 

4 wascakdasawi&sscmd,aRcrhavingbandulyswomby 
J.nls I.yo R.OCH, . 5 thcForcpuscmofthcGrandJwy,wasaamincdmdtcstifii 

6 as follows: 
C-0 JVIX UmlSIT5: 7 EXAhIINATlON 
"0. m-1 t-ry or soy 21 8 BY MR. BlNHAR 
“0. JTK-2 rro*loorrIol schoau1* rot ./2S/S~ 43 9 Q Good morning. Ms. Kauncy. C&Id you state your 
MO. Jw-3 rreml~arhl l ehdulm rot lO/ll?Sb 4s 10 name and spell your full name for thz record? 
“0. m-4 ?crsl~rtl~l selmdu1* rot 10124 11 A My name is Janis Fayc Kcamcy, J-a-n-i-s F-a-ye 

*ti 12/11/M 48 12 Kza-r-n-c-y. 
no. JrR-l l r o *ldo a tlo l -u1 * ror 12/30/~6 58 13 Q MynmneisStcphcnBinhakmdthisisMmyAm 
.o. m-i l 09is0a 01  l 0a010 r0r 2124197 50 14 wii webothwofkfortheIndcpcn~~Kcn~ 
“0. Jrs-7 l 0db nu01  l -lo  rot 2f21 m 64  -- IS We’re doing an investigation of a uiminal invcstigatim of 
“0. Jw-r r~ac0nuti wh0wi0 rot 3m1w 65 16 possible violations of federal law, including perjury, 
“0. Jw-s rrmsl~nrl~l l meAl* ror J/29/51 66 17 obstruction of justice and umspky. Do you~dmihnd 
No. Jll(-10 ?Lo slUItI~l l ll.&l1* ror 4/l/91 67 18 that? 

lo. Jf'Kr-11 ?r o ~Ido n~lo l l zho Culo  ?or 4116157 0 19 A yes. 

"0. m-12 ?raBlCntIal l tI.dUh Ior 511157 6s 20 Q WC arc both associate indcpcndmt counsels. 
no. Jt-K-13 rr*m1~nc1~1 l CnomJl* ror 112197 72 21 Thisisthccourtrcportcrandthcsearctkpmdjurors. 
"0. m-14 PromIdortIol rchodulo for 5124197 ?3 22 Wh you give answers to any of thk questions 
no. JrK-15 r~0~id0~r~0i 9ch0dui0 r0c 5130197 14 23 today,youhavetogivcanaudibhnwcrbocmIscwhatyou 
no. Jr+16 Pr.rldwltl~l 9crwau1* rot 6111197 

1 
15 24 sayisbcingrccordcdandplawtrytospc&up. Doyou 

“0. m-11 rrrmidwlr1a1 rchduh rot 6/M/91 76 z understand that? 

Divcrsificd Reporting Scrviccs, Inc. (202) 296-2929 
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1 A Yes. 
2 Q Iwanttoadvistyouofwhatwccall~rightsanl 
3 rqakbilities of witne~scs who appear before tk md 
4 j~~I’mjustgoingtoaloagLbeuayaskyoutotellmt 

5 whubcryouundestandwbatI’mkllingyo~justforIk 

6 record. Do you understand that? 
7 A Yes. 
8 Q You have a right against self-incrimination, whid 
9 means that you don’t have to say anything which may 
0 incriminate you. Do you understand that? 
1 A YCS. 

2 Q Andwhatyoudosaykrcambcusaiagainstyouin 

3 anotkr grand jury or any legal procedings. Do you 
4 understand that? 
5 A YeS. 

6 Q If you have a lawyer outside, you have the right U 
7 gooutandspcaktothclawyuatanytimethatyoufcclis 

8 w. Do you understand that? 
9 A Yts. 

0 Q And you’ll have a rcaso&Je opp&tunity to consult 
1 wilh)Qllrlawyu8nytimeyoudogoauuidc. Youm8ykmw. 

2 but your lawyer can’t be in kc with you. Do you understan 

3 that? 
4 A Yes. 

5 Q I understand that you do have a lawyer here today 
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circumstances. Do you understand that? 
A Yes. 
Q aso, under tk hdcpdd COUSd Statutt, 

which is the ~tatutc that giver our offia tht authority to 
investigate crimes, there arc aztain limited txaptions 
wtrngrandjurytestimonymaybcmadcpublic,suchastk 
rcpotig function that we have to the Congress. Do yen 
understand that? 

A Yts. 

Q Now, thcxe an different kinds of witncsscs who 
appeariafrozltofthc~juryMdIwaat~omake~ 
un&rstandtkdiflcraras betwear&. l’bcf-kindof 

pcrsonisatargctandatargctisdcfrncdasapcrson 
about wllom tbeprose&or or tk grand jury has substantial 
cvidalcetIlatIiaIUtbcpasoqthctlug&totkcommissiaa 
ofacrimeandwbointkjudgmcntoftkprosccutorisr 
putative defendant Do you understand what I’ve just said? 

A Yes. 
Q Allri& Youarcnotatargctatthistimc. 

Do you understand that? 
A Yes. 
Q Ofcourse,youalsoundcrs&udtbatthu%isnoway 

that anybody can ever promise anyone else that they wil 
never be a target ever, just krausc that’s impossible to do. 
Do you understand that? 

1 is that correct? 
2 A That’s co- 

3 Q And could you state the name of your lawyer for the 

4 record? 
5 A Dan Standish 
6 Q Would you spell that, plcast? 
7 A D-a-n S-t-a-n-d-i-s-h 
8 Q Now, you need to know that we, meaning Ms. Wii 
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A Yes. 
Q But right now, you arc not a targ& The saxmd 

category of witnesses is called a subject and a subject is a 
person whose conduct is within tk scope of the grand jury. 

Do you understand that? 
A YcS. 
Q Okay. A subject would be a person who falls in 

wi&ca~ory,apcrsonwhoisengagadinclclivitythatthe 
grandjuryisintastcdin~dthatcouldbtasJimplessin 
thccaseofabankrobbuyapusonwhowaswaitinginlk 

whcntbcbankrobbayoccumzduptothctclIerwhogavcthc 
moncyovcrtoasecurityguardinthebankorevcnincludiq 
apcrsonstandingoutsidctbebankwhosawtbcbankrob~ 
get away. Do you understand that? 

A YCS. 
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MdI,Ihccourtrtpo~Md(hc~djurors~allbormd 
bymoathofsuzzcy. l’hatmcansthatsubjccttosomcvcry 
Ml d&cd cxcqltions we can’t go out 8nd anaounoc to the 
world, or anybody, for that matter, what you’ve said and 
what’s gone on today. Do you understand that? 

A YCS. 
-_ 

Q 1 want to go over somt of those cxccptions With 

you, but as a general matter, we just can’t talk. If you 
wuetotcstifylatc.ratatriaIandyouwcrttosay 
wm&ingtbatwasdiff~taatod&witbwbatyousaid 
today, then your testimony could be ma& public in that 
setting. Do you understand that? 

A YCS. 

Q We also have certain people that work with us, 
including R)I agents, and for invcstigativc purposes it is 
somctimcs ncazssary for us to share what goes on in the 
grand jury with them, so we will do that under artain 

Page 7 

Q Okay. That’s what a subject is. As a technical 
matter, because that’s such a broad catcgoxy, you’n a 
subject. Do you understand that? 

A YeS. 

Q Tkrc’s a third informal category that’s dcvclopcc 
I amongcrimkllawyasandproszcutorscallalawitncss~ 
I that is for the group of people who are subjects who = jus 

I purely witncsscs. In the example I gave you before, tht 
I pasonwhoisjuststandingoutsi&thebankandwatctrcstbc 
; robber fla the scene. Do you understand that? 

.- 
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pagtg Page 11 
I A Yes. 1 itagain? 
2 Q Youareawim Doyouun-dthatyouartz 2 A Spccid Assistant to tk President and Records 
3 awitness? 3 Managu. 
4 A YCS. 4 Q All right. And before you got this job, was thcrc 
5 Q Okay. And, obviously, just like with a target, we 5 someone eke who kid that post? 
6 canncvcrpromiscyoutbatyouwih~ways remainawibxss 6 A No. 
7 cvcrbecauscthat’sjustsxmhingthatwtcan’tdo. Doyou 7 Q So it was a job that was newly created whcD you 
8 un&rstand that? scamcon? 
9 A Yes. 9 A ItwasncwIycrcattd. Yes. 
0 Q Now, you’re he today bcxause you’wz rcccivcd a JO Q What do you do as Special Assistant and Records 
J sub@cna from the grand jury. Is that con-cct? 11 Manager? 
2 A COITCCt. 12 A I work dixctly for the Director of Oval Office 
3 Q Did the subpoena rcqucst that you bring along any I3 Opaaths and my dally functions include maintaining fits 
4 documents? 14 onnx.nrdsthatmmcintotbcOvalOfliiandalso1ucatc 
5 A No. 15 srmrmarics Q chfulkb of tbc day’8 sciKxlllJc of l&at hllppem 

6 Q Just you for t&imony? 16 with th prcsirkncy from day to day. 
7 A YCS. I7 Q WhoisthcDinxtorofOvalOffrccOpcrations? 
8 Q Now,youneedtolrnowthatyou’vcbccnswom 18 A Nancy Hcmrcich. 
9 totcllthctruthbytlxgrandjuryfoxwoman. Doyou 19 Q Ail right And she is your supervisor? 
o undcrstandthat? 20 A Yes. 
1 A Yes. 21 Q H=hb’=yorp stlpdsotsinayoucamctothc 

2 Q And if you intentionally say something that’s 22 WhiteHouse? 
3 incmcc~ if you missuic a fact or you lie under oath, 23 A Yes. 
4 then you can be prod for pcrjwy, which is a f&my, 24 Q lhcrccordsthatyouk~,hcfomyoucanmztothc 
s which car&s a possible scntcnce of jail time and a fine. 23 White House, do you know if anyone tlrc kept those rcc~&? 

Page 10 plge Ii 
J Do you understand that? 1 A No, I don’t know. 
2 A Yes. 2 Q Doyouknowwhtthtrthttypeofrccordsthatyou 
3 Q Now, hh. wixth is going to bc asking you the 3 IcccpcvencxistcdbcforcyoucamctothcWhiteHousc? 
4 questions this morning. If there arc any questions that 4 A No. 
s artunclcu,plcascaskhaotanybodytlscwhoasksyoua 5 Q HavcyoucvcrscenanyrccordsIikcthconesyou 
5 qucstion,bcca~thacmaybcatimewhenthc~djurors 6 kccpthatprc&tcyourtimeinthcWhiteHousc? 
7 willaskyouqucstions,tonstatcthcqutstionssothatyou 7 A Sure. The schedules and the diffcrcnt information 
8 fully understand km. 8 that I maintain, yes. 
3 A Yes. 9 Q And do you know who kept those before you got 
3 Q And if you don’t ask for a clarification, we’ll JO there? 

I v that you understand the question. 11 A Thmwasnooncinthispositionthatkcptdzm, 
2 A Oktty. 12 but I don’t know whcthcr somconc else did or not. 
3 BY MS. WJRTH: 13 Q Okay. Andwkndidyoubcginagain? Dxunbcr’95, 
I Q h’kbmey,canyOutcl]uSyour~c? 14 yousaid 

5 A I’m 44 yc~ old 15 A Yc.S. . 
5 Q And what is your occupation CulTctltly? 16 Q Okay. Now, what do you physically sit? Wlmc is 
1 A I’m a Special Assistant to the Prcsidcnt and 17 your work station in the White Houac? 
1 Records Manager. 18 A I’m in the West Wing, on thc,first floor. 
3 Q And how long have you held that position? 19 Q Okay. And whcrc do you sit in relation to whe 
1 A. Since Dcccmbcr of 1995. 20 Nancy Hanrcich sits? 
I Q And what did you do bcforc that? 21 A I’m down the hall from Nancy Hcmmich. 
2 A I worked at the Small Business Administration. 22 MS. WIRTR Okay. I’m going to mark this map as 
j Q And for how long did you do that? 23 Grand Jury Exhibit JFK, for your initials, and this will bc 
I A Roughly two and a half years. 24 Exhibit 32 bazause thcrc are a number of other exhibits that 
i Q Now, the position that you cufiently hold, what is 25 I’m going to show you that have already been marked. 

- 

I>ivcrsificd Rcpxtinr Scrviccs. Inc. (2021 296:2929 
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3 Page 1: 
1 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFK-32 

2 was marked for identification.) 
3 BY MS. WIRTH: 

4 Q I’mjustgoingtoaskyoutolookatthis. It 
5 purportstobcamapoftbeWcstWing. 
6 A bf.tII-hmm. 

7 Q Andlookingatthatmap,doyouseonthcmapthc 
8 place wbcrc your work station or office is? 
9 A Xtvouldguessthisisthtarwthatmyoffli#is, 
0 r&$lthcrc. 
1 Q Okay. IfyouwouIdjusttaketbisgmcnpcnand 
2 mark with your initials JFK wbcrc you sit. 
3 Okay. And, for tbc record, you’ve marked a spot 
4 tbatistotbckftofthcdiagram&tcentcr,undcratath 
s box marked lobby, cormct? 
6 A Ye& 
7 Q Okay. And somcwbat to tk kft of tbc Roosevelt 
B Room and somewhat to the right of Room 113. 
9 A YCS. 

3 Q Okay. Is that ofiicc all yours or do you share it 
1 with anybody? 
2 A I share it with 0th~ people. 
3 Q Okay. who else do you share it with? 
I A There’s a tmmtary here, Ju.x Gayle Turner. 
I Q Who? 

Page 15 
1 It’s Erskiac Bow@ who is the Chief of Staff, hc holds a I 
2 saCxstaffmati.ngand1ancndthatmettingandIusually 
3 record information from that mating. 
4 After that mating, I may or may not attmd 
5 aaothcrmaztingwithNancyHcrnr&~ lhoscmatingsax 
6 not mguIarly sckduled, but from time to time, sbc bold 
7 mctings j&t of tk Oval Offia staff. 
8 A&r that mat& my day is complctcly dcpaxknt 
9 onwhattkRc5i&nt’sschahlkhasandIwiRalttaldcvc!nts 

JO cirmcttingsorifhego&ra~frumtimetotime,~ 

11 ~travtlwiththtPrrsi&ntand~tIdoisdnoniclc 
12 what is happening during the day, cvcnts that take place 
13 anrJotm-ts that k makes. 

a. 14 Ifhzhasmccti.ngssucbasmcetingswithpeople 
I5 fmmoutsidc,amstitumcym&tingsorcdbinctm&tingr,I 

I6 wiUsitinonthosamc&ngsandnmrdthostmatingsas 
17 part of my job. i 
1 18 Q Now,amtkrctimcswbcnforreasonstbatmaybc 
i 19 you can explain to us you don’t always travel with tht 
a 20 President? . 
d 21 4 A Yes. 
a t2 1 Q You always do travel with him? 
. t3 4 A No, I don’t. 
a I4 1 Q Therearr:timcswhcnyoudon’t Wknyoudon’t 
a 1 15 tnwelwithhimorifyoudon’tgooutsi&thcWhitcHcnu.c,~ 

Page 1, Page 14 
I A June Gayk Turner. I sit km. A staff assistant 
1 sit.s~JMcccaCunuon. AndKrisEagskwritshat. And 

I also an intern sirs kind of in bctwun tbosc two. 
I Q Okay. And has that always bacn your work station 
I sina: you’ve ban at the white House? 
5 A YeS. 
1 Q Okay. By tk way, what is your telephone wttcnsion 

1 Q And have you bcld that number since you’ve been 
Ithcrc? 
! A Yts. 
I Q Okay. Can you - before I ask you that question, 
I you said that Nancy Wcrnrcich is your supervisor. 
i A YCS. 

i Q Is there anybody eke besides yourself that 
’ performs your duties? 
I A No. 
t Q Okay. All right. Tell the grand jury in as much 
t detail as you can what you do, 

A I can tell you by telling you what I do going by 
I oae&y,thisiswhatI&whcnIfirs~coolctorkinthc 
I morning. 

Iusuallycumetoworkamund7~0inthemoming 
i and at 7:45 tbcm is a senior staff maztinn that I attend. 

April 8.1998 
1 

1 foruample,ifkgocstoam&tin&say,iaNcwYorkoron 
2 ti other side of town in Washington, if you don’t travel 
3 withhii&who&esyourncordingfunctionwhilcyou’renot 
4thz? 

5 A No one. No one does it I utilizn information 
6 thatisbrougbtbackfromtktriptodomymcor&ng. 
7 Q Andwhodccideswhmyouattax!somcthingandwkn 
8 you don’t? 
9 A It’s usually a judgment call between myself and 

1 o Nancy Hemreich 
1 1 Q Okay. Anddoyoudiscusstbatonadailybasis, 
1 2 which events and things will you’ll be attending, or not? 
1 3 A Noton adaily basis. No. 
1 4 Q Okay. But you gcnually have an idea, for cxampk 
1 5 in any wdc what things you’re going to and what things 
1 6 you’re not going to attend? 
1 7 A On a day-today basis. 
1 8 Q Now, the senior staff mating that you told us, you 
1 9 attend that every morning? 
2 0 A YCS. 
2 1 Q Those arc Monday tbrougb Friday7 
t 2 A YCS. 

Y 

21 

2 
L 

3 Q And Erskine Bowks runs tbosc? 
4 A Yes. 
5 Q Okay. And who else attends those, just gentrally 

a- - _ 



Page 1; 
1 speaking? 
2 A Senior staff. The deputy chief of staffs, the 
3 cummlmications advisor& the cabinet sxtetfuy, people who 

4 are senior staff members. 
5 Q Okay. Does Natq Hemreich attend those meetings? 
6 A Yes. 
7 Q DoesBettycurric? 
8 A No. 
9 Q Does the Pmsidcat? 
0 A No. 
I Q* Now, you said that often you will also have a 
2 meeting with Nancy Hemrcicb, not every day but - 
3 A hI%dhCS. 
4 Q &r&&s. AndyousaidthatthoseareOvalOffict 
5 meetings. Who attends tbosc? 
6 A Oval Offke staff, who is made up of Betty Curric 
7 ICris Eqpkov, myself, Rcbau Chnmm, ad Nmcy Hunt&A 

8 Those arc the iItUnCdia* &al Office staff. 
9 A YcS. 
.O Q Now, at the senior staff meetings, typically what 
:I types ofthings are discussed? 
2 A Basically things that are going on with tbc 
3 Prcsidmt, what events are going to be held during the day 
4 or somctimts tbcy’ll speak of what’s happening the next day. 
.5 Each senior staff person will talk about their role in thal 

Page 1I 
1 or what tbcir office is doing as far as tbc events. 
2 Q And typically bow long do those meetings last? 
3 A Ten to fifteen minutes. Fifteen minutes usually. 
4 Q Do you take handwritten notes? 
5 A Yes. 

6 Q’ And guxr&y your meetings with Nancy Hanreich, 
7 if they occur, bow long do they last? 
8 A Five to ten minutes. 
9 Q And w&e do those take place? 
0 A In tbc Betty Currie’s arca and I’m not sure of the 
I official nanxz for it, but it’s the ama that Betty Currie 
2 sits in and Nancy Hem&h sits in and Kris Engskov from 
3 time to sits tbcrc. 
4 Q And generaIly what is tbc subject matter of those 
5 meetings? 
6 A The Pmsid&t’s day. ‘Ibe s&d&. what things 
7 spccificdly Kris and Bay would nazd to know bccausc 
8 they’re more immcdiatcly involved in his scbcdulc. 
9 Q Now, when you discuss with Nancy Hcmreich what 
o cvcnts you’ll be attending, does that tic place at those 
.I meetings or privately bctwzcn tbc two of you? 
2 A Usually not No. 
3 Q Usually not at tbosc mcctings? 
:4 A No. It doesn’t t&c placcthrre. 
:s Q So it’s one on one bctwccn you and her? 
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Pqc l! 
1 A Yts. 

2 Q Okay. Now, you said that gcncrally speaking yoc 
3 attend that mat&s, you follow the Pxsidcnt around, you 
4 kccpareeordofwhat’sbappcning. Whattypcsofthingsdo 
5 youattmdwbaetbtResidcnti.sprcxntmanavaagcday? 
6 ~t’slakcanexampkwhcrctheevcnlsomrinlhcwhitc 

7 House. What tlvps of things would you be present for? 
8 A Cabinetmcctings,whznhcbasbiscabinethcads 
9 canelnMdlYtulaztswithtbn. congmsrial8l~fmn 

0 timctotimt,wbat congr&onallcadascemcinandtky’~ 
1 talking about specifiie issues. Outrwcb nxxtings wbm 
2 constitueneics come in and talk about different issues. 
3 Different policy mtxtings. 
4 Q Andwbcnyoutakc-Itakeityoutakenotcsof 
5 those meetings? 
6 A Yes. 

7 Q And do you record who’s present during tbosc 
8 meetings? 

9 A YCS. 

0 Q And- 
1 A ?lmzy’rr: not word-for-word or every person, but - 
2 Q Doyousrmnnarizrwhathappauintimccti~ia 

3 your notes? 

4 A Yes. 

s Q And wbcn you travel with the Prcsidmt, wfitlhtr 

prge2( 
1 it’sinW&ingtcmaoutoftcnqdoyoudoessntiaUythc 
2 same thing? 
3 A YCS. 
4 Q Now,what&you&withtbenoksthatymkcq? 

5 A Iusctlxzmtoinputintomycomputer. Idor 
6 summaryofwhatevuevcntormcet@orwhatevcrandinput 
7 that into the computer. 
8 Q And do you do that on a daily basis? 
9 A Yes, I do. 
D Q Doyougcncrallydotbattbcsamcdayasttr 
I meeting? 
2 A Itryvcrybardto’dotbatontbcsameday. 
3 Q Andwhatbapparstothatmmmaiy? Whuedocsit 
4 go? 
5 A The Original? 
6 Q Wc’llgettoyournotcsinamcuncnt,butthc 
7 stmmmry tbrt you input into tk computer, fqr “h”‘JNtqac &Y 

B youdotbat? Wbcmdocsthatendu$? 
9 A ItStiIySthCXt. 
D Q In tbc computer? 
I A Yes. 
2 Q Do you gcncmtc any record from that? 
3 A No, I don’t. 
I Ms. WltllI: I’m going to show you Grand Jury 
5 Exhibit m-1. which con&s of five pages, so it’s marM 

17-Page20 
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I JFK-l-l through JFK-1-S. 

2 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFK-1 

3 was marked for identification.) 
4 BY MS. WIR-M 

5 Q I’m just going to ask you to look at that and tell 
6 u~whctkrthat’rsumeth@thatyou~ And you’ll 

7 sa tha4 for the record it’s marked ndactcd, which 
8 iIddCSthatXOWhOfthcWdbgOnthathasktntaktl 

9 out. - 

0 A YCS. Yts,I do. 

1 Q You do mcognim this? 
2 A Yes. 

3 Q whatisthis? 

4 A That’s input into a computer. That’s a summazy of 

s tk day. 
6 Q Okay. So this is what you’re talking about wlxm 
7 yousaythatyougointoyoureomputerandyoutrytodoit 
8 OnthcSamCday. 

9 A Yts. 

0 Q Youputinasummary of CWytbing that’s golx OLI 
1 that day. * 
2 A Yes. 

3 Q So you just keep this in the computer, you don’t 
4 gencrateadocumcntthatyoupassaroundfmmyourruxirds? 

s A No. No. 

Page 22 
I Q All right. Okay. So this is a typical example of 
2 wbatyouwoulddoattkaidofthedayaftcrfollewingthc 
3 Rsidcnt arouud and attending whatever maSings k had. 

4 A Yts. 

3 Q Do you use only your ow~l notes and your own 
6 personal experience in creating this record or do you 
7 sornctimes us infotmation that you get from ofhu people? 
8 A I use also information from other people. 
9 Q And can you tell the grand jury what kinds of 
D things you would typically get from otkr people to complcti 

I your record? 
2 A Yes. I use things such as the President’s 
3 schedule, which is generated on a daily basis; a briefing 
I addendumthatcomcswithtks&alulethatgivcsanovuvieui 

5 ofwhatcachcvcntisandsomctimtsttllswhyht’sdoiag 
5 certain things and who’s going to be involved in tk events 

I I use annotated schedules that Kris Engskov does, his 
3 personal aide who travels with him, and if tlx s&d& 
3 deviates at any time he will note that on his sclxdule. I 
1 use those also in my records. 
I Q Okay. Now, you mentioned a presidential scbeclulc. 
z Is that gcncratcd on a daily basis? 
1 A Yes. 
I Q Is hat Monday through Sunday or Monday tbmu& 
5 Friday? . 

Page= April 8.1998 
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1 A Monday through Sunday. 
2 Q Okay. And w%o gencnWi that? who ~catcs that? 

3 A That comes out of the sdrduling offia. Tht 

4 President’s ScLduling offia. 
5 Q And do you know who runs that offia? 
6 A %t#UInits= 

7 Q Anddaes&acatetbisdoaxncntbaselfordoyou 
8 know if soxxone else does? 
9 A I do not how. 
0 Q ~shcakoiuiath=cstwin~? 
1 A IthhkSo. 
2 Q Now, you also mahnal an annotated schedule that 

3 &is Engskov annotata And k’s cuncntly - what is his 

4 title CutTcntly? 

5 A PerSOd Aide t0 tk Prtsitht 

6 Q And is that the same prcsidcntial s&d& and he 
7 just annotates it - 
8 A Yts. 
9 Q -orisitadifferentschcdtde? 
0 A No, it’s tht same schedule. 
1 Q Tht presidential schedule that you mentioned, whc 
2 is that circulated to on a daily basis, if anyone? 
3 A The senior staff is the only people that I know. 
I other than tba< I don’t know. 
5 Q And what types of things are noted on the 

Page i 
I presidential schtduk? 
2 A What mnts be’s going to be doing for the day. 
I What times. What types of meetings. Basically. 
6 Q And if he has office time or down tinx, I don’t 
S knowwktitwouldkcallcd,whatwoulditkcallcdontbt 

s sdrcdule if it’s not - 

7 A Both of those. Offla or down time. 
$ Q Okay. And do those mean the same thing? 
P A llcycan. Ithinkoffiatimemeanshc’sgoingto 
) beinhisoffia. Downtimqhtcouldbeinhisoffia 
I during down time. 
I Q Orhecouldbejustrcstingor snlzmvhtfst3 
I A Yes. 

I Q Okay. If the President were going to be engaged 
i inscunc&gpersarallikcabaircutora~withhis 

i lawyer, would those things be noted on the presidential 
’ sctcdule? 
I A Thcymayormaynotbc. lean’t nzmcmbcx for sure 
1 whetlxx tlq would be or not 
1 Q Doyouknowifthac’sanotkrschcdukbcsidstk 

presidential schtdult that’s widely circulated as you’? 
! discusscd,wktkrthat’sattotkrscllcdulethatamtais.ls- . 
; youknow,mompasoaaZmundanematterslikcahahutora 

mating with a lawya? 
A ‘IhconlyothcrdocumcntthatIknowofwouldktk 

e. Y -. 
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1 ushers’ log. 1 saidamomntagothata~visitmightbtnotedanthc 
2 Q what iS that? 2 schedule, correct? 
3 A That’s a log that’s generated out of thz rcsitkna. 3 A It could be. 
4 Q Andwhattypesoftbingsarekeptinthatlog? 4 Q Doyouhowunderw+at&umstancesitwouldbc 
5 What kinds of information? s and what circumstances it would not be? 
6 A Ahaircut. Imean,ifhtgotahaircut,thatwould 6 A No. 
7beintkc. 7 Q Do you know whcthcr it would only,bc on tl~ 
8 AJUROR: EXltSCmC. hUhavetOspca]rUp. 8 sckdulcifitwasap reamtnged visit? 
9 Ms. WxRm sun. We’ll tIy. 9 A No, I don’t know. 
0 THE W?mESS: I’m sorry. My throat is kind of 10 

1 sore.- 
Q You examine the annotated schcduks, you told u! 

11 wrrwt? 
2 BY Ms. WIRlH: 12 A IrevicwthaL Yes. 

3 Q Doyouneedsorrxwateroranything? I3 Q DqmgcttJn=tvnyday? 
4 A No. No. 14 A No, not cvuy day. 
5 Q Ifyoudo,justletusknowandwccanstcp 15 Q Whcndoyougetthcm? 
6 outside. 16 A Igctthmnduringthcw& Ixnaygctthcmtwicc 
7 A Ijustsaidthatahaircutwouldlikelybeonthc 17 duringtkwuk. 
8 ushers’lOg. 18 Q h you dcci& wkn you get them? 
9 Q What about things like a visit from a friend? You 19 A No, I get tkxi from Kris Engskov. 
D know, wirethcr that visit is prearranged or just a drop+ 20 Q And what dictates whctkr you get a copy of the 
1 visit. WouldthattypeofthingbenotaionthcPnsidcnt’r 21 annotated schedule? 
2 schcdulc? 22 A I think hc decides each day and when ht’s fmishtc 
3 A It could vezywcll be. Yes. 23 one or two days, he’ll give them to mc. 
4 Q Have you sazn the ushers’ logs? 24 Q But do you basically get every day? Not on each 
s A Yes. 25 &y,but&yougctafull~‘sLctvAulcDtEgartpoint,m 

Page 26 Page 28 
I Q Okay. Would that type of thing also be on the I annotated schedule? 
I ushers’ log? 2 A IhaveeverydaythatKrishasdone. 
5 A Yes. It couldbe. 3 Q Dots hc do it every day? 
i Q Woulditonlybeontkuskrs’logifitwasa 4 A Hcdoesevayday,butsom&nes~wukmds,tbuc 
5 visit in tht rcsidena? 5 won’t be an annotated schedule. 
6 A IwouldhavctogucssonthatbtcauscI’mnotsmr. 6 Q Okay. So at sonx point, you get the annotated 
7 Q What would lx your alucata.i guss? And we’ll take 7 acbalulcforcacbwc&mamiq@busincssda~Monday 
8 it with the understanding that it’s a guess. 8 through Friday. 
9 A I don’t h~ow. I really would rnthcr not guess, 9 A Yes. Yes. 
D butI-Ithinktkrcsidenavisitsareontlxushcrs’log. IO Q On his annotated schedule, would k typically nob 
1 Q Okay. But you don’t - and, again, if you don’t 11. personal visits? 
2 know,justtcllmc,butifsomcmc dfoppcdinatthcOval 12 A I have seen personal visits on his annotated 
3 Oflice, would that k on tbc ushem’ log? Or you don’t know 13 schcdult. 
4 or no? 14 

5 A I don’t know. 
Q Doyouknowifevqpemmtal$sitisno+lartbe 

15 annotated s&cd&? 
5 Q Okay. AndItakeittbcmamUSbQS,pcQplewbom 16 A No, I do not know that. 
I title is usher, who kap this log? Is that true? 17 Q Now, let’s talk about t&phone calls. On the 
t A Yes. I8 Rcsidcnt’s sclxdule, tlx one that’s circulated, not tk 
7 Q Whcrc do they gcncrally work? What’s tkir work 19 annotated one, arc telcphonc calls noted on.that? 
1 station? 20 A %mdimc$thcy~ Yes. 
I A The residcncc is all - I know thcy’rc in tk 21 

1 rcsidcnco area. 
Q And that schedule is created before the day even 

22 bcgins,cmat? 
1 Q And they’re not Sam Service pcoplc. 23 A Yes. 
I A I don’t know that. 24 Q So if telcphonc calls arc on that sckdulc, is it 
i Q Now, getting back to the Prcsidcnt’s s&cd&, you 25 because thcy’rc anticipati or bccausc thcy’rc plaad that 

-- - -.. 
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1 aftcrthcyoccur? 
2 A Thcy’rc anticipated. 
3 Q Andtkpbonecallstbatyou’vcsecnontk 
4 Pzkdcnt’s schcdulc, arc they of an official natum? 
s A Yes. 
6 Q hHhcyso~ptrsonal? 
7 A No. NoncthatIcanrecalL 
8 Q Now, on tht annotated s&dulc that Kris Engskm 
P givcsyuu,dotshenotcphonccaUsthercaswclI? 
D A I’dbavetogucss,mally. Ican’trccallwhttkr 
I hcdocsornot. 
2 Q Now,tkmcordthatyouhavcinfrontofyouwhich 
3 is Grand Jury Exhibit JFK-1. I’m going to ask you some 
4 qucslionsahoutthaL Al&aswC’venotcdforthcrecord, 
5 it’s haa highly r&ctaL but let’s look for a monxnt at tk 
6 last two pages, wbicb I think is JFK-l-4 and 5, okay? 
1 A YCS. 
B Q Lct’slookatSfora moment Attbetopoftbc 
* page,itsays”?bcPmsidartspokcto’audthcnthaearer 
1 numhcroftimcslista&oLay? Startingwith-itlookslikc 
I 617 a-m, is that right? 8:31 am. 
L A I’mnOt SW. 
I Q Alittlebardtorcad. 
I A hh-hmm. 
i Q Butfortbcrecord,itlookslike6:l7a.m., 

Page 30 

21 

8:3 1 a.m., what may he 1038 am, 196 pa, 2:06 p.m., 
! 7:29 p.m. and 7:07 pm. Does that look right? As kst m 
I canrcad? 

A Asbcst,ycs. 
Q Okay. Does this portion of tbc record that you 

I keep refer to pcrmnal conversations in pason or telephone 
1 conversations or both? 
1 A Those are tclcpbonc conversations. 
I Q Okay. And somctimcs you write in tbcre the 
I Pmsidcnt spoke on tht phone, correct? 

A Yes. 
, , Q Andsornetimesyoudon’t 
1 A Yes. 

Q Okay. But thisportion refers strictly to 
tclcpllonc calls. 

A Yes. 
Q All right And wkrc do you get tbc information 

that you put in this portion of tk mcord that you keep? 
?he specific times. I’m sorry. 

A Yes. Yes. Tbosc conx from tbc telephone logs. 
The presidential tclepbonc logs. 

Q And who do you get those from? 
A Those cornc from Nancy Hcrnrcicb’s office. 
Q And do you get those on a daily basis? 
A Ycs. 

I 
! 

I( 
II 
1: 
I! 
14 

I! 
It 
11 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 - 

5 yourrcwrd. 
6 A No. 
7 Q Andwhtzinfornmtionhashom~would~ 
8 hcwhcmthcruuncsoftkpcoplcwithwhomthcl’resi&,t 
P spokearcmcordedonyournxord? 
0 A Iwouldguessso. Yes. Idonxordthzoamesof 
1 pcoplcwllomlEspokewith 
2 Q Youdotbiscvayday,right? 
3 A Yes. 
4 Q And typically you would say soothing like tbc 
S Prcdcnt spoke to Jane Da, 697 a.m., or John Smith, 
awhatcvcr? 
7 A Yes. Yes. 
8 Q Okay. And all of that information comes off tk 
9 tclcpbonc logs that you just told us about, 
D A Ye. 
I Q Now,doyoumcordeachandcvayphooccallfrom 
2 the pllonc logs that you receive? 
3 A I’mnotsuretbatIdo,butusuallywbatIdoisgo 
1 downthtphartlogaadListnamts,butIcan’tguanmt&you 
S thatIputMybody’snamcdowntbuMvuytimc. 

Page j. 
I Q Well,w&&isyourgoal? Artyoutryingtomaka 
I complctertcordofcvayphonccallkm&thatdaythat’s 
I rccordcdinthtlogs? 
I A Yes. I guess tk only time that I would probably 
i noSifht*s~gtoanushcrandit’sinthtrtsidcoa 
6 or - you know, something like that. 
7 Q Andyoucouldgetapbonclogforacalllikctbat. 
B A Pardon? 
3 Q You could rcaive a phone log that would record I 
) callbctwunthtPmsidcntandanusl& 
I A Yes. ‘Ibtlogwouldhavcanycall,soitwouldalso 
I includcacalltoanusbcrortoastewardorwbatevcr. 
I Q whocmtcsthetclcphonclog? 
I A I do not know. 
i Q Isitinbandwritingwbcnyougetitortyped? 
i A It’s typed. 
’ Q Doyouknowwbotypcsit? 
I A No. 
’ Q Doyou~wktkrthct&phonclcgs~intcaded 
1 torlYmdevayticphonemvcrsitionthattbePrtsidcntk 

involvtdinmrydsy,wk~kmadtor~Mdtbtphan 
call? 

A I do not know. 
Q Do you know who would know? 
A No. 
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1 Q And tlx times that you’ve noted tkrc, arc those 
2 tk timcs wkn tk tclepllone call began? 
3 A Yes. To tbc best of my knowlcdgc, yes. 
4 Q Okay. And you don’t DOtC duration oftkcallon 
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I Q Tk names that you typically record on this 1 Q No? 
z documentinthisportion&tingtothephoaenxords,can 2 A No. 
3 youtelluswhctherthoscnamcsarebothofaburintssMnvc 3 Q Does anybody read this? 
4 andapcmmalnature? 4 A No. 
5 Doyouhwwktbcrsmnctirncsyoulbcordlknamcs 5 Q It’s just a nmning - 
6 offriendsthstindditiontonamtsof~lcwithoff?dal 6 A Yes. 

7 business? 7 Q CanyoutcllthcgrandjurywhatthcpurposEof 
8 A I’msurcIdo. 8 yourkepingthisis? Wasitcvcramvcycdtoyouaspartol 
9 Q Okay. ~arcyausureyoudoinclu&thcuamcsof 9 your instructions or your duties why you’re doing thisi 
0 friends? IO A Yes. This is for archival purposes. ms is a 
1 fi Yes. 11 historical chronicle of the presidency that will bc used 
2 Q Andevcrytimethatyousecafricnd’snameon 12 thccndofhispresi~forwhatcvup~historical 
3 a phone log, do you include that friend’s name in your 13 ptuposq archival purposes. 
4 record? 14 Q Mcaningtl-cNationalArchivcaorhisown 
5 A Yes. Imcan,I’msurcIdo. Thconlytimcthat IS presidential razords? 
6 IwouldndincludeaaamewouldbelikeIraid,ifit’oliLe 16 A HisprGkntialrccords. Yes. 
7 himtaIkingtoamiUaryaidcorstcwardwhichhasno 17 Q Aadtoyour~andI~wI’vcaskcdthis 
6 historicalpurpcKC 18 b&re,butletmcttryoocmaetimc. Toyourknowlcdgc, 
9 Q Doyouhavcanyi&awlaatsocvcrwbcthcrtbcphcme 19 vGS8nyefr~madehcforeyougotthlxtokCzpsomcsorto 
D logsthatyourccdvc~acamplctcrecotdofevcryphanc 20 xcord like this for his pltsidcntial records? 
1 callthattbt~dcntwasinvolvedinonlrny~varday? 21 A Not to my knowledge. 
2 A I have no knowlcdgc of that. No. 22 Q Okay. But the records that you use in this 
3 Q Have you ever bad any discussions with anybody 23 document, those pmxistcd your tame in the White House. 
4 about whcthz that’s a comp&c - whether tht logs arc a 24 A Yes. 

s cmplctcrccordoftkphonccallsthatk’sbazncngagcdin 25 Q Sothisisjustanattmnpttoputthcmall&@xr 
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I eitbzr receiving or making cvcxy day? 1 in some fashion. 
2 A No. Not that I cannxall. 2 A YCS. 

3 Q Anybody ever asked you that question bcforc? 3 Q All right. Now, you mentioned a few miautcs ag( 
0 A ThconlytimcthatIhavcbcenaskcdthatqucstion 4 thatyousomctimcsrecordpcrso&visitsinyourruxrd,in 

s was from the President’s diarist, Ellen McCalhran, who keeps 5 this d ocumcnt thllt you genmtc, correct? 
5 allofhislogs,andshcmayhavcaEkcdmctoasksomooncin 6 A If it’s on some of the docunxmts that I get, I put 
1 theoffxciftbacwasaczillthatwasmadcornotmadcor 7 it into thecomputer. Yes. 
3 whatever that wasn’t on there. 8 Q Okay. So if you saw a personal visit rccordcd in 
? Q When did sbc ask you that? 9 tk prcsidcntial schedule or the annotated rchcduk, you 
1 A Oh, I don’t rcmcmbcr, but I think I recall her 10 wouldrecorditautoaWicallyknzinthcdocrmrrrtthatyou 

I asking because sk keeps track of all of this. 11 create? Ordoyouusesomjudgxmntrsto- 
1 Q Was she asking you the question that I asked you, 12 A I use some judgment. I mcan,‘if it’s historically 
! which is ‘is this cyc+hing, every call that lx’s ma& or 13 intaesting or it would scrvt some purpose histc&ally, : 
I rcccivcd that day? 14 would put it into the computer. 
5 A No, I don’t think it was cvcn that. I think it was 15 

i maykttrrtwa&&ullanbxcandrkdidn’tknowwk 

Q Okay. All right. But with respect tocalls other 
16 than the usher, military tnx: thing, do you exercise any 

1 itwasradskwouHaskifNancykncworBc%tykncwwkthis 17 judgmcntthcntastowhichtoxcofdadoyourccudthcm 

I pa-son was so that she could record it as diarist 18 dl? 

I Q Okay. Wbcn you say “on thc~c,” you mean on the 19 A AsfarasIcan rcrnmbcr, I lccoTd tbcm all. Yes. 
I record that you crcatc? 20 Q when youercceivc teicpbonc logs, do you som&xs 

A Not on my record. No. On the phone log 21 SE t&phone calls bctwam tlx Prcsidcnt and any of his 
! Q Okay. So what, is this a situation wkre - I 22 lawyers? For example, like David Kendall or Rohat Bennett 
I mcq dots Ellar McCathran mxive a copy of this document 23 A YCS. 

I th3t you create? 24 Q Andarcthoscrccordcdinthisdocumcn t as well? 
i A No. 2s AYCS. 
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Page 3 

1 Q Art you familiar with the name Vexnon Jordan? 

2 A YCS. 

3 Q Havcyoucvcrsccnhisnamccmanyoftkt&pbonc 

4 records that you ncord? 
5 A Yts. 
6 Q ArcyoufMliliarwitbtkname&nicakwi&y? 

7 A YCS. 

a Q fiavcyoucvcrsaenhuaamconanyoftberclcpbont 

9 records-that you record? 
0 A No. 
1 Q Havcyouevcrsccnhernamconanyofthcvisits 
2 that you’ve recorded in the mrds? 
3’ A No. 
4 Q heyoudoneanykindofsauchtosuwbttbaha 

5 name appears anywhere in your reuxds? 
6 A YCS. 

7 Q Can you td the grand jury what you did7 
B A Iscar&dmycomputcr. WhenIgottLrqucst 
9 from the counscllor’s office to scar&, I did and I found 
D nothing. I found no indicatim that ha name bad ban input 

I anywhuc. 

2 Q Okay. Andyourscxu&covcrcdallofyourrocords 

3 since you began keeping tlzm? 
I A YCS. 
s Q Okay. And similarly, if the Prcsidcnt’s lawyers 

Page 31 

. 
4 

! 

t 
i 

1 

6 

1G 

11 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

21 

21 

24 
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I were to visit him and that’s ruzordal on tk s&aiulq would 

2 lhl1dsoksalwhhg~1youwuuldrsordinyourdocummt 

I that you keep? Have you done that on occasion? 

I A I have. 

i Q And when the= is a visit from his lawyers noted 
i in his schedule, whether it’s the presidential schtdulc or 
1 the annotated scMulc, would you always inch& that or, 

I again, do you exercise some judgment on wkthz you include 

I that? 
I A I wouldn’t - I can’t think of any reason why I 

wouldn’t include that. 1 would include that 
, Q Okay. And kvc you cyer received any instnxtions 

i on that issue at all? 

A No. 

Q As to whether Gou should include that or not? 
A No. 
Q And returning again to tht subject of Vernon 

Jordan, to your memory, have you ever included a visit from 

him in the record that you hp? 
A Yes. 

I Q Okay. Let’s just turn to the frost page of this 
! d~~JFl(-l.MdifyoucouldjustwalkthcgrandjrPy 

I through what tkse different catcgorics arc. It begins with 

I s&or staff meeting and that’s Mr. Bowl& meting that you 

i referred to earlier? 

Page 39 
1 A YCS. I 
2 Q Okay. And on this day, Friday, June 7, 1996, it 
3 notes “Day off for the R&&t cxccpt for 9:30 mating k 

4 agnxd to.” Is that CotTat? 

5 A Ye& 

6 Q And tbzn you have a category entitled “Ec0110mic 
7 News.’ Dasthisrcfertosom&ingthat’sdiscusstdatthe 
8 mating? 

9 A Yes. 

0 Q Okay. And is that typically just like media type 
1 xwS or some hanal information or both? 
2 A Both. Yes. 

3 Q AndistbesamehucfaNatianalScaxityCauxil? 
4 A Yes. 

5 Q Are these catcgorics gcatcd day aftu day, 
6 WY? 
7 A Yes. 6cncrdy,thcyarc. 

B Q AndLegal. Whatwouldthatnferto? Is that the 
9 White House &mscl’s Off]=? 
3 A Yes. 
I Q Okay. Dotheyattmdthismcctinginthcmorning 
2 as well? 
3 A Yes. 

I Q Dots Mr. Ruffattcnd? 
s A Yes. usually. 

Page% 
I Q And then the next page, Political? 
! A Yes. That’s tht political offla. 

I Q Okay. And Cabinet Affairs? 
I A Yes. 
i Q Whorcpo~thue? 
i A TIE head of the cabinet affairs. 
, Q And lk next page, it says Today’s News.” Is that 

I kind of a summary of mcxfia news? 
1 A Exactly. 
, Q Who provides that? 

A That-fromtkclips. wChav~CIipscvuy 

morning, so basically I go through thae. 
Q Sothisisnotncctssarilysom&ingthat’s 

discussed at the meeting. 
A Oh, no. 

: 8 
9 

JO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

I 

24 

25 

Q ~clipsarehandedouttoevuybody. 
A bdy. 
Q All right So it’s just what’s going on in the 

world on this particular day. 
A Yes. 

Q Okay. All right. Now,Ijust want to backtmck,, 
foramoma& Wkuyoustartaltbisjob,wboucplainai~ 

duties to you? 

A Nancy Hunreich. 

Q And do you rcmembcrwbatsktoldyou? Asbestas 
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Page 41 Page 4: 
1 youcan rcmetnbu. Generally speaking. I Q Have you ever printed this out otlzr than for 
2 A Basically, that it’s a new position, but one that 2 diswvery requests? 
3 shcfcltwasvayimportant. Andshchadspokaiwithsvcnil 3 A No. No. 
4 hist4riansandpcopltfromthcArchivcs~feltthatoneof 4 Q Does anyone edit what you input? 

5 tk things that was always missing from tk prcsidcnt’s 5 A No. 
6 offiwu m wbo cbronjcM whet bppaxd fmal day to 6 Q Does anyone look at it? 
7 day. Andthatkindofwasthcdccisiontohingmcinanddo 7 A IthinkNancyhaslookcdatitonceortwice,but 
8 that. 8 not on a regular basis, no. 
9 Q Okay..Anddidshegiveyouanypammetemasto 9 Q Wkn sk looked at it, did she give you any 
o what sht thought should be in the record that you keep? IO suggestions or give you any input? 
1 A ‘Sk redly didn’t Basically, I undemtood that 11 A Shetoldmeshethoughtitwasgood. Sl~liked 
2 sbcwasintue5tedinmckecpingaebmnieleofwbatbappenal12 whatIwasdoing. 
3 fromdaytodayasf~ashispolicyissucs,thetypcsof 13 Q I’m just going to take you through the records th 
4 innovationsthatwtrrbtingputinpl~byhim,justhis 14 ~providaitousfromyourrr##dicccpingonebyau~ 
s presidency, and it was pretty general. IS justbaveyoui&ntifytkmandsomct&aI?lluweaumc 
6 Q Didsbegiveyouanyguidanoe whatsocva about what 16 questions for you about than. 
7 types of pemcmal information should be included in the 17 A okay. 
8 scbcdde? Referring again to dtkrmatings ortd~ 18 MswlRTlfi SomaybeyoueanputtMoncasidcand 
9 calls, things of that nature. 19 wt’llturnnowtoJFK-2.~~isadpcumcnfaoatpq 
0 A No, she did not. 20 document. 
1 Q Hasshcevu? 21 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFK-2 
2 A No. 22 

3 Q I-&WC iou had any discussions with anybody other 23 

was marked for identification.) 
BY Ms. WIRTHZ 

4 than Ms. Hermcicb about what should go in this record? 24 Q Again, it’s marked redacted and it’s dated 
5 A No. 25 ‘Ihusday, August 29,1996. and it basically contains ate 

Page 42 pIlgc4 
1 Q Now, for tht record, tell us what docwncnts you 1 categoryofentrywithrespectto-isthistelephoneeal 
2 reaive that help you generate this record I believe you 2 again? 
3 mcntional the pfcsidcntial schcdulc, the ann0tatal scbcdulc, 3 A Yes. 

4 news clips. 4 Q That the President cithcr made or rc@ved, And 
5 A fight. s thcrearefivetimeshtedthcrr,correct? 
6 Q What clsc, if anything? 6 A YCS. 

7 A We t&cd about the tclcphonc logs. 7 Q Okay. Do you put those phone calls in any 
8 Q That’s right 8 par&h order, either ehronologicaIly - sometimes an 
9 A TIE presidential phone logs and the ushers’ logs. 9 thy out of order? Am the in order of importaxe? Or 
D Q Okay. 10 justosthcycomc’~yoyyoujustfacdthcmintothc 
1 A And just bricfmg matcrii?l that comes through the II computer? 
2 White House on diffcrcnt isstxs and different policies that 12 A I think I just fad thm into th computer. 

3 lx’s working on. 13 I see that’s out of order, but I have no idea*why it’s 
4 Q And for each of those records, when do you 14 like that. 
5 genadly get than? 15 Q Okay. There’s a caI1, for example, he noted 
6 A Tknz’s no s$ecific time. At th end of the day, 16 12:06a.m. ‘l”l~logsthatyoureeeive,ilctelep~log 
7 I may get thm. ‘Ik schedule, of course, I get in tlx 17 thatyounxeivc,dotkynotewlldkTaphonecallisrua& 
B morning, but the rest of the information I may get at the 18 from the Chral Offia, from the residara, or from aom&xn 
9 end of the day or tbc next morning. 19 ck? Doestbelegtellyouwbaetbcpbuneullwasmade 
3 Q Okay. And you told us that you generally tried to 20 from or reecived? 
I do this at tlx conclusion of every day? 21 A No. 
2 A Yes. 22 Q So thz log could refer to - do you know whetlcr 
3 Q How cuncnt arc you right now? 23 the log records phone calls made from the IFsichcc? 
4 A I’m up to today. From time to time, I go back and 24 A 1 don’t lmow. I don’t know. I could say I gwzss, 
5 input. 2s but I don’t know. 

Divcrsficd Reporting Scrviccs. Inc. (202) 296-2929 
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Page 41 
1 Q Okay. But sometimes youseephonecallsmadei 
2 the early morning hours, wrrect? 
3 A Yts. 

4 Q Okay. And you just don’t know wkrc a particular 
5 phone call was made from or received. 
6 A No, I don’t 
7 MS. WIRM: Okay. Ail right. Ids look at JFK-3, 

8 whichisafivcpagedocumen t marked JFK-3-l through 5 

9 - (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFK3 
0 was marked for identification.) 
1 BY Ms. WxRm 
2 Q Okay. This one starts with senior staff mating 

3 Leon. Isthath4LPanetta? 
4 A YCS. 

5 Q And it says “Tk President’s Mule today is 
6 down.” 
7 A Yes. 

8 Q Andyoutalhdabouttbatcarlic.r. ‘Ibatmtwsk’s 
9 basically on his own time? 
0 A No public events. 
1 Q Okay. sb it could mean he’s in the office or it 
z could be that he’s engaged in personal time. 
3 A Yes. 
4 Q All right. Now, on the second page of that 
5 &cuma&thacarcsomtnamcsmahnaiinadditiontothc 

Page 46 
I usual catcgorics, Lcgishtivc+ Cabinet Affairs. We SC Rah 
2 That’s Mr. Emanuel? 
3 A YCS. 
4 Q Would that note something that ht talked about at 
5 the senior staff meeting? 
5 A Yes. 

7 Q And the same for Jodie? Is that Ms. Torkelson? 
B A Yes. 
7 Q And beneath that, Mack. Is that Mr. M&arty? 
1 A Yes. 
I Q And Mr. Curry? 
I A Yes. 
1 Q All of those indicate matters that wert discussed 
I by those individuals at the meeting? 
i A Yes. 

i Q OVP is Office of Vice h&dent? 
I A Yes. 
I Q All right Now, tkse axe not personal meetings 
1 conducted with these people, these art matters that were 
I raised by tkse people at the morning meeting? 

A b3ctly. 
I Q Let’s look at the next to the last page, I think 
i that’s page 4. Is that right? 

A Yes. 
Q Where it says “Day Notes.” What arc day notes?, 

Ill 

1: 

II 

14 
l! 

1t 

li 

11 

1s 

20 

ip 

23 

24 

25 

Page 47 
1 A Day notes may k noa-off~cial notes, just samething 
2 that have nothing to do with his sckdule or events or 
3 whatmu. 

4 Q Canyougiveusjustlikeagcnaalcxampleofwhat 
5 wouldbeintkrc? 
6 A SomdhingthatmightbeinthcrcisthatCklsca 
7 eamcbytoseekrfathtrandtheymayhavetalked. 
8 Q Okay. Now, arc other family, relatives, friends 
9 notd in day notes as wtll? 
0 A Fromtimetotime. Maybe. 
1 Q ~thatyourdisedon? 

2 A Yes. 

3 Q AndifChelseaeamebytoswkrfatlrr,wkrc 
4 wouldtlntbo- HowwddyouknowU~t7 Howwould 

5 youlmowtoputthatithe& 
6 A Itwuldhavebwncmtheushers’logoritwuld 
7 havebcenIwasaroundwlznshewaIkedin. 
8 Q okay. Ahight Ancl,a&n,onpa&5,thatlast 
9 catcgoty, here wc say “President talked via telephone. 
0 A Yes. 
1 Q Andjustsotkreeordiaabsolutelyelearonthis, 
2 this category is always telephone ealIs. 
3 A Yes, it is. 
4 Q whcthcr you say that or not 
5 A Yes, it is. 

Page+. 
1 Ms. WIFtTH: Okay. kt’s look at JFK-4, which is a~ 

2 eight-page d oeumwt marked JFK+1 through JFK+8. 
3 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFK-4 

4 was marked for identification.) 
5 BY Ms. WIRm 
5 Q And this is Thursday, October 24,1996, is that 
7 Tight? 

3 A YCS. 

? Q And, again, MT. Panetta is still ti Chief of Staff 
1 attbattimcbccauscitsaystiorstaffmactinghisnam, 
I I&on, is noted thuc, WITed 
I A Yts. 
1 Q Okay. On page 2, who is Gene? 
I A GtncspCrling. 
i Q And what was his job? 
i A National Economic Council. 
1 Q .Now, the next page - I’m sorry, could I look at 
1 that just for a minute? 
I A ThiSoat? 
I Q No, no. Tht whole thing. I just want to see 

WhatIdidbac. Igavcyoutoomuch. Imadcamistakc. , 
I All right 

Actually, JFK+1 through 3 is Thursday, Oetobe~ 
24th, just cheek me on that. 

A Mm-hmm. Okay. 
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Page 49 Pagt51 
1 Q And JFK44 through 4-8 is actually another day. 1 timeonthcrc. 

2 A okay. 2 Q Okay. And tlzn the last two pages of that 
3 Q -day, Dccembcr 17th. Is that right? 3 document, which would bc 7 and 8 - 
4 A Yes. 4 A Mm-hmn. 

5 Q Okay. So that Exhibit 4 will cneompass two days, IF Q 1tsays=Rcsidaltspmtaholltanhollrtakingwhire 

6 then. Allright. s0thclastpagetba1,pagc+3,thoseare 6 House offkc photos with staff.” Would then bc listed 
7 the Y&phone calls? 7 undaathtk-ofpeoplewhoscpbotographs~takl 

8 A Yes. 8 withhim? ~youknow? 
9 Q Okay. Now, tberc’s OIY: the that’s noted that’s a 9 A Idonotlcnowwhatwouldbcundcrthat 
D cQnfcllmcccal17 10 

A- YCS. 

Q Okay. And tht last page, actually running over 
1 11 fram7to8,7kPrcsi&attalkaiviap~‘tbcearetk 
2 Q Would you list all the participants in the 12 phonccall!L 
3 confcrcncccall? 13 A Mm-hmm. 

I A YCS. udy. 14 THE FOREPERSON: Ms. Wirth? 

s Q And you would get that from a phone log? 15 his. mm: A bmik? 
5 A Yes. 16 TIE FOREPERSON: It’s time for a brrxk 
1 Q -9’. 17 MS. mm: Okay. That’s fine. 
8 A Andlctmcbackup. 18 Sowc’lltakc-bowlongofabrcak? 
3 Q !hrc. 19 THE FTXEPERSON: Ftitcen mix@cs. 
1 A 1 woddn’t list cvayonc in the confcrcnce Cal] 20 MS. ~m Okay. l’h rctuming &out - 
I ~mostofthtpeoplconthccoafcrcncecallwouId& 21 

!jtststaff. ’ 
THE FOREPERSON: At a quar& ‘til. 

22 
I Q ki 

MS. mm: Yes. About a quarter to or a minute 
23 aftcrtll8t. 

I A But I would list the principals. 24 Th8nk you You c8n step outsi&. 
i Q Okay. And that’s, again, a judgment thing based 25 (Witness cxcusch Witness recalled.) 

Page 50 P8gc 5; 
.oll- 1 BY h4s. WlRm 

2 A Yes. 2 Q Ms. Keamcy, just a couple of follow-up question 
1 Q Wouldthephanelognxordcvetysin&personttmt 3 tothingsthatwediscusscduulicr. Thcushxs- 
t was on tlx confcrencc call? 4 TIlE E3>REPERSOM I’m sorry. 

5 A Yes. 5 hfs.wIlznI: Yes? 
5 Q All right. Okay. Then h’s look at page 4-4, 6 THE FOREPERSON: I’m sony, 1 fosgot to remind you 
1 which is a new day. Thy, Dcccmbcr 17.1996. II’S agaio a 7 that you an still under 08th. 

i Mr. Paxtta day, right? 8 THEbvmJE!s: 7ll8nkyou 

) A Yes. 9 hls.wIRTH: lYumkyou 

1 Q Andifyoulookatthethirdpageofthatdocument, 10 And wc have a quorum? 
1 which I guess is 6,4-67 11 THE FOREPERSON: Yes, wc do. 
1 A YcS. 12 MS. mni: And the are no unauthorizd person 
I Q Towardstbctmttcnqwebave7hcPmsi&znthlda 13 prcscntinthcgrandjuxy? 
I f~policytcammecting~thcOvalat1030’Mdtben 14 II?E RXEPERSON: No, there arc not. 

i the&s another item below, ‘Rime Minister John Bmton of IS 

i Irelandat lOam.‘-~wouldyou-~thcactualtimcof 16 

Ms.wIRTR Tb8nkyou 

BY MS. WIRTII: 

’ meetings and when would you not? 17 Q Anyway, a follow-up question. On t)r: ushxs’ iq 
1 A At tht end of the day, usually, I would zccord the 18 that you talked about? 
1 timeofthemccting. 19 A Yes. 
I Q Okay. Butaswcgothughthcscdocumcnls,sonx 20 Q Dccs the ushers’ log contain tclcphonc calls, to 

of than have the times of specific meetings and some don’t. 2 1 your howlcdgc? 
A Mm-hmm. 22 A To my knowkdgc, no. 
Q When do you put the specific times? 23 Q what kinds of things dots it contain? 
A Usually if the annotated schcdulc has a specific 24 A Pcoplc’s names arc on them. 

time, I will put that on. If it doesn’t, I’ll lcavc an about u Q visitors? 
.- - -- 
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1 A Visitors. Times. And basically, that’s it 
2 Q DoyouknowifthtPItsidcntwtrttomakcacall 
3 fromthcrcsi~orrc&vcacallatthcrcsi&Uxrcsidcncc 
4 that would be recorded? 
s A No. 
6 Q ltcouldbcrcoordcdonthcpbonclogstbatyou 
7 nxcivc- 
8 A Thcycouldbc. 
9 Q Abut you just don’t know7 

IO A Right 
I1 Q AndalltbcphonccaUstbatyourcaudcomcoff 
I2 the phone log? 
13 A YCS. 

I4 Q Okay. DidyoutxasxMtmicaIzwi&@sruuncai 
I5 anyofthcrcoordsthatyoumccivcdthatyoullscdtoinput 
16 into your record that you create? 
17 A No. 
18 Q Did you receive any mstnmtions at any time with 
19 Rqccttowhathashistoricvaluc? 

IO A No. I mean, cxwpt for just discussion on what 
!1 historians bavc talked to Nancy about or people from tb 
D Archives offict have talked to Nancy about. 
!3 Q Okay. And generally what would that be? 
!I A That would be general. Basically, things that 
!S would be of interest to people who arc writing about the 

1 pmsidcncy, about this pmsidcn~ historians who arc 
2 interested in what happens from day to day during a 
3 president’s tcnutc. 
4 Q I’m sorry, tcnurc? 
5 A Tcntuc. Yes. 
6 Q- Okay. Inyourwork,youhavcscacvidcna,havc 
7 you not, of citbcr late night or early morning tclcpbonc 
8 calls? Telephone calls, for example, betw&n midnight and 
9 six a.m.? 
0 A Could you repeat that? 
1 Q You have sari cvidcnw in the work that you do of 
2 tclcpbonc calls either made by tbc President or rcocivcd 
3 bctwwn midnight and six a.m. 
4 A sure. Gnthclogs. 
5 MS. WIRTII: Okay. Now, I’m going to show you thiu 
6 additional docunue that I will mark as JFK-33. ~~-34 and 
7 JFIC-35. 

B (Grand Jury Exhibits Nos. JFK-33, 

9 JFK-34 and JFK-35 were marked for 
D identification.) 
1 BY Ms. WIRTH: 

2 Q The fust one is entitled “Presidential Call Log” 
J and it’s dated December 15,1997. Is that right? 
4 A Yes. 
5 Q Okay. And do you mognizrc that type of document? 

April &I998 
1 

Page 55 
I A Yei. I 
2 Q Andtbispa&ularoncmcordsacallfromBeny 
3 Cunie to the Pi&dent? Is that co-? 
4 A ICan’t td. 

5 Q Okay. 
6 A Iknowit’sBcttyCuxrieandBcttyC%ctalluxiti 
7 thcFWida&butIcaa’tteUyouwhcthcrshccaUaihiina 
8hccakdkr. 

9 Q Okay. In the left-band column, wlxrc it says out 
IO andincoming- 
I1 A hffm-b 

:2 Q I-N-C, does that stand for incoming? 
.3 A Incoming. Ycs,Iwouldtbinkso. 
4 Q okay. ~docstbatmcantbatthecaiicamciuto 

s tk White House? 
6 A Again, I would guess so, but I really don’t know. 
7 Q Okay. But is this the kind of log that you work 
8 with? 

9 A Yes, it is. 
:0 QSoym&~‘tmardfcuy~~~purposeswbama&tbc 

1 call,soyoudon’tnuxs&ly- 
2 A No. No. 
3 Q -conwmyo~witlltll8~ 
4 A Idon’t ThconlythingI’mconccrncdwitbiswitf 
5 wtromhttalksandIputtbtasmsthctimc,that’sallIprrt. 

Page 5. 
1 Q Okay. Andifynusaw,y~uknow,thatBcttyChic 

2 hadcallcdtkRsi&asyouknow,fromlWiWingphonc 
3 lo%s,wouldyouincl~thrtiayoursrmrmaryatthemdd 

4 cacbdailyd ocumcnt wbz you record pbonc calls? 
S A Iwouldmcordthat IfBcttyCurrie’taamcwasm 
6 this document, I would record it 
7 Q Tbisd ocuxmnt is also marked mdactcd, correct? 
B A Yes. 
9 Q Okay. And I’m going to show you JFK-u, which is I 
3 grand jury cxbibit, dated Januaty 9,1998. 
1 A Yes. 

2 Q And it’s entitled “Presidential Call Log Signal 
1 switchboard.” Do you know wllllt tllis is? 
1 A Idoknow. It’sacallloganditbastwoplxmc 
5 callswit. 
5 Q Isthisalsoatypcofd ocumwttll8tyouuscin 
I crc8ting your record? 
1 A YcS. Yes. 
? Q Doyouknowthtd.iff~ccb&vamGrandJury 
) Exhibit 33 and 34 in terms of who keeps this rcoord? 
I A No, I don’t I don’t. 
! Q Okay. But youuse -both 
I A I do. 
I Q And, again, if you received JFK-34 entitled 

i ‘Presidential Call Lx” this reflects hvo bhonc calls with I 
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Page 57 PagtS 
1 Betty Curric’s name on them, wm? 1 right? 
2 A Yes. 2 A Yes. 

3 Q EitbermadebyortoBettyCurriefiomthc 3 Q And, again, each of the pages here is marked 
4 President 4 redacted. Is that correct? 
s A Right. 5 A Yes. 
6 Q If you received this documen tandsawFktty 6 

7 cuRic’snamerccor&dtkteas 

Q On page 2, who is Sylvia? It says ‘Sylvia’s weekly 
sotnamewhospoketothc 7 short-texm meeting.” Is that correct? 

8 Prcsidcntonthctclcphoneonth3tdayontwooccasions, 8 A Sylvia hf~ttheva is the Deputy Chief of Staff and 

9 would you record that in your record? 9 thisisam&ingbutit’snotJreJdevcry&eJc. Fronttimto 
0 A Yts. 10 timc,shcholdsam&tirythattakespJa+zimnrdiatelyafJcr 
1 c All rigbt And, finally, Grand Jury Exhibit J J &she’s morning meeting. 

2 ~~(-35, which is dated June 14,1996 and is also marked 12 Q Okay. And so this refers to Sylvia’s weekly 
3 redacted. Do youmcognimtbis document? 13 short-term matting? 

4 A No. I4 A Yes. Yes. . 

5 Q It is dated June 14,1996. Is that correct? 15 Q Okay. On page4 of this d ocumcnt, it says, 
6 A Ycs,it is. 16 7hc Rtsidcnt sat in ttre Oval,” W’s the oval Offlicc, 

1 Q Haveyoueverscenadocumen t lilrc that bcfom? 17 correct? 

B A No. 18 A Yes. 

9 Q This document appears to contain times and 19 Q *For 30 tninutcs working on his spxh.' DES this 
D references like “The President talked with” and that blank, 20 docummtindicatewhattimekwas&iitkt? Atwhattim 

I “‘lh President talked with” blank The R&dart telephoned’ 21 of day? 

z blank, ‘The Prcsidcnt was tclepboncd by” blank. Is that u A I’m not sure wbetber it does or-not. I don’t - I 
3 awuratci’ 23 don’trccallwhatwasonthat, 
t A Yts. 24 Q Okay. So for the portion that appears here that’s 

5 Q Okay. And there are tirncs associated with each of 25 not mdacted, you don’t see a time? 

Page 58 pagca 
I those events. You have not sxa this type of document in I A No. 
1 your work? 2 Q If tk President bad bad visitors during the time 
I A I don’t recall ever seeing this document 3 thatkwasintheOvalOffJotwcnki~onhisrpac4vveuld 
I MS.WIRTH: Okay. All right. Okay. Let’s pick up 4 that bc recorded beret 
i with JFK-5. Grand Jury Exhibit JFK-5. which is a one page 5 A I’m not sure. Possibly, if I had known. I’m suxe 
6 document and it’s dated Monday, December 30,1996. 6 I got this information from a document. 
7 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFK~ 7 Q Okay. And tell us, you know, if you do see 
B was marked for identification.) 8 rcfcmnce in the records that you receive of visits by 
9 BY Ms. WIRTJi: 9 visiton of a paschal q let’s say, wheo doyou inch& 
D Q Is that right? JO thoseinyourmcordtbatyoukazp? 
1 A Yes. JJ A Can you ask that again? 
2 Q It is also marked redacted on tbc bottom? 12 

A Yes: 
Q Sure. If in the records that you receive that you 

3 13 usetoctcakyourdocumaatyouratckrenccbvisitsofa 

I Q And it also contains the category of phone calls, 14 pus~~&natwetotheRcridatt,whendoyouputthemin 
5 wlTect? 15 yourdocuata~t? Doya,aJwayputUnniaa&ywtmramc 
5 A Yes. -- 16 judgment on that? 
I Q Again,withthenamcsofanypcrsonstheRckknt 17 A Iahostahaysputthosein. Ican’tthinkofany 
3 talked to taken out, is that con-&? 18 reason why I wouldn’t. 
8 A Yes. 19 Q And do you often see referenas to personal visits 
1 MS. WIRTH: Okay. Okay. Let’s go, tbcn, to JFK-6, 20 in the d ocuments that you receive? 
I which is a six-page document, JFK-IS-J through 6. 21 A Not oftcn,.but I do from time to time. 
1 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. 1~x6 22 Q And have you ever put a persona! visit in your 
I was marked for identification.) 23 record because you observed it yourself7 
I BY Ms. WJR-JH: 24 A Yes. 

i Q ‘Ibis is dated Monday, February 24, 1997. Is that 2s Q Okay. And do you always put a pcrmnal visit that 
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I you have observtd yourself in the record that you keep: 
2 A DcpcndsonwhatIthinkitwouldserve 
3 historically. I mcaq if I knew a military aide walked i 
4 ~drurAPAtotatLtothtRaidcnSIwwldn*tputtbatin. 
s No. 
6 Q Okay. But if a friend did, you would put that in. 
7 A Yts. 

8 Q If you obscrvcd it yourself. 
9 A XfIobsexvcd-yes. 
0 Q HaveyoueverscenMonicaLewins~visittht 
J bSidC¶It? 

2 A I havenot. 
3 Q %‘eyoueversamkrwithtbchcsidmtsaywtrcEc? 
4 A Isawhcratandioad&csswithlotsofotlxr 
v=Pk- 
6 Q Do you rememberwknthatwas? 
7 A No, I don’t. 
B Q Doyouraxrdintheltcordthatyoukocpthcnamcs 
9 of all people who attend radio addrcsscs? 
D A No, I don’t record all people. 
I Q Other than the incicknt where you saw ha - let’s 
2 bdkaboutthatfora moment. wae you llnauiing tht radio 
3 address as well? 
4 A Iwasnotattending,butasapartoftlxOval 
5 0ff1cc,cmyom kind of works on tk radio addrrss, klps 

Page 6; 
I out. 
2 Q Okay. Andyousawhainthcmomwluzthcradio 
3 address was given? 
1 A YCS. 
5 Q What room is that? 
5 A I can’t recall because it’s either given in the 

r RoostvcltRoomotthtOvalOlliaandvaguelyIlnncmbai 
1 being in the Roosevelt Room. 
a Q Okay. And do you how if she attended in the 
) company of anybody else that day? 
I A I do not. 
I Q I)oyouknowifshespoketothchsidcntthatday? 
I A I’m sure she did because everyone that was thx 
I did. Everyone took pictures and greeted the President. 
i Q Did you see her speak to tht President? 
i A Idon’t nzmtmhcrsuinghaspcaktotkRaidcn~ 
1 Q Otherthanthatoneuxasionwhcnyousaw 
I h4s.hwinskyattendin8amdioaddxqbavcyoucvcrsacn 
1 herinthesameroomwiththtPrcsident? 
I A Not that IcanrccalI. No. 

Q Have you ever seen lxr speaking to the President? 
A No. 
Q Have you ever hard from anyone else that she hat 

either met the President or spoken to him? 
A No. 
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1 Q Do you have any knowkdgc wha- whctbz the 
2 h5idcntbastvcrmxivcdormdcanyt+honccaustoo 

3 from Ms. Lewinsky? 
4 A No. 
5 Q Allright. IfthtPxsidcntwcretomakeaphone 
6 caUfromtkmsidaq&youknowwbucthatwouldk 

7 recorded? 

8 A No, 1 don’t I’m not suit whcrt that would be 
9 recorded. 
0 Q Anddoyouknowwhowouldlmowtbcensw,utothat? 
J A No. 
2 Q And the ushers’ log does not contain phone calls, 
3 to your knowledge? 
4 A To my howledge, it doesn’t. 
5 Q Okay. Attheendofthisdocument,tMastpagq 
6 again,tlm’sanotationoft&phomcalls somcrimesia 

7 the records that we’re looking at there are many calls, 
8 somcthsjustafcw. Canyouexplaiatbat? Wbythatwould 
9 bethecase? 
0 A No. 
J Q hitjutbecausetkrecordsyoutewive, 

2 somaimtsyougttlotsoflogcatricsforphontcallsand 
3 sometimes you don’t’? 
4 A Yes. It’s based on the log. 
S MS. WIRTH: Okay. JFK-7 we’ll look at next, whir 

pagtb 
J is a four-page document. 
2 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. m-7 
3 was marked for identifxation.) 
4 BY Ms. WJRTR 

5 Q This is dated Friday, February 28,1997. Is that 
6 right? 
7 A Yes. 

B Q And each page of this is also marked &acted? 
9 A Yes. 

1 Q Okay. On the third page, it says ‘The Pxesidcnt 
I wmsjoiiintbcbctRamby.” WJmtJmsbao3ruJacmJ 

2 fromtbisd ocuma~t? Wouldthatbc,toyourkaowl~alis 
j of people who were in tlx Roosevelt Room? 
I A Iwouldthinkthatwouldbcapcxsonorptoplcora 
5 group. 
5 Q Okay. Ifitwcrethccascthatonthisdaythc 
1 Rsidcatdidatadiotapiq,andyousaidoxlicrthatwuld 
I killlJlcJtoosmlt~wouJdyarcirwouldyouwtJistaJl 
) the pwpk who attended the taping? 
) A I would likely not list all the peopk. 

Q Would you list some? 
1 A ~mctknes 1 WOdd, yts. 
I Q Andwktwouldyouuseinyourdmisiuntocboose 

I certainnamcstolistandnotothrs? 
i A If it was friends of his. ueo~lt from Arkansas. I 
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Page651 Page6 
1 Q And this is also marked redacted. 
2 A Yes. 

3 Q And this records - it looks like just telephox 
4 ealls,basedonwhatwehaverighthcrc. 
5 A fight 
6 Q Okay. And’ again’ the names of anyone that the 
7 PresidaltqKtketodcm*tappcaronthis-t ncy’ve 

8 ban r&acted out? 
9 ARighL 

JO Ms. WJlzTJ-k All right. m-10. which is a 
J J four-page document dated Monday, April 7,1997. 
12 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFK-JO 

13 was marked for identification.) 
14 BY MS. WJJtlHz 

IS Q ~isyourdoeumentthatyougeneratedl 
16 A Yes. 

17 Q And that’s tl~ correct date? 
18 Q Andthisisalsoyourdocument? 18 A Yes. 

19 A YCS. 19 Q And each page is marked rcdactcd? 
20 Q -l-hat you genemkd? 20 A Ya. 

21 A Yts. 21 Q AI1 right. And the last page on this document alsc 
22 Q And both pagts are also marked redacted, right? 22 records several telephone calls, eomxt? 
23 A YCS. 23 A Yes. 

24 Q Okay. And wlxre it says on the fti page under 24 Q And,again,withthcnamestakcnout 

I pcopie k bad worked with bcforc, cabinet manbcrs, ws of 
2 somesort. 

3 Q And this, again, is a document that you genaated, 
4 WITKzt? 

5 A YCS. 

6 Q okay. itll of thcst are that you’ve testified about 
7 sofar- 
8 A YCS. 

9 Q - exazpt for tlx phone logs that I showed you? 
JO A YC!L YCS. 

JJ - MS. wmm Okay. All right And JJX-8 we’ll do 
12 next, which is a two-page document. 
13 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JRC-8 

14 was marked for identification.) 
15 BY MS. WJJLlJk 

16 Q This is dated ?hurs&y, h&h 13,1997, is it not? 
17 A YCS. 

“Today kfore depart@ on his North Carolina-Miami trip thi A Yes. 

Psge66 Page 61 
I morning’ the President ma& a brief, quite solemn press J Ms. WlRm: Okay. JFK-11. wh$h is an eight-page 
2 statement about tlx kiIling last night of seven Isneli 2 document. 
3 children by a soldier.” You wrote that? 3 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JJX-J J 

4 A YCS. 4 was marked for identification.) 
5 Q And do you make that statement’ that it was “quite 5 BY Ms. WJJtlH: 

6 solemn” based on your own personal observation of this 6 Q It’s dated Wednesday, April 16,1997? 
7 stawt- 7 A Yes. 

8 A YCS. 8 Q Andthisisadocunxn t you generated? 
9 Q - that the President made? 9 A Yes. 

10 A YCS. JO Q And each’ page is marked redacted? 
11 Q Okay. Okay. This one das not appear to have any 1 J A YCS. 

12 phone calls. Is that right? I2 Q Allright. Onthcscccmdpagc,youhaveundcr 
13 A I don’t see any, no. 13 7oda~aruiesofeventsthattoobplaceormccringrby 
14 Q The Presicknt was traveling that day and it says hc 14 specifx! tinx. 

15 left at 8:30 am.?.. 15 A YCS. 

16 A YCS. 16 Q Okay. And that’s taken off the schedule, the 
17 Ms. WJJLTII: Okay. All right JFK-9. which is a 17 F’rcsidcnt’s sclxdule? Is that right? 
18 one-page document. 18 A Yes. Iteouldhave-Imtan,iteouldhaxeome 
19 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JJX-9 19 from other things, but the schedule for sum was used in 
20 was marked for identifreation.) 20 this. 

21 BY hf!S. WJKJH: 21 Q Would you have attended any of tlxse meetings 
22 Q That is dated Saturday March 29,1997, cormct? 22 yourself7 

23 A YCS. 23 A No. No. 

24 Q Andthatisadocumen t you generated? 24 Q Okay. It says at the top “The Frcsicknt had a 
2s A Yes. 25 meeting’” for exampk, “in the residena from 1O:OO am 

Page 65 - Page 68 
Divmsificd Rcnortinn Scrvicc~. Inc (‘?f??\ 3W-3039 
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I to 11:30am.’ Youknowtkduratiunofthatmatingfrom 

2 tk schcdulc? Is that comt? 
3 A Yes. 
4 Q And it doesn’t say with whom it was? 
5 A No. 
6’ Q ~thatbCCauSCtkrUUl.lCOfthCpCrSon~’tOn 
7 thesckduk? 
8 A I’msurc. I’msurethat’sthcrwson. 
9 Q Okay. Okay. And, again,tkvuylastpagcis 
o yourlistoftclcphcmccalls,again,withtknamcsnAactrd 

1 CoxTwt? 

2 A Yes. 
3 Q And that one inch&s one call at 12~23 a.m.7 
4 A YCS. 

5 h4s. WxRm All right JFlc-1% which is nine 

6 Pag= 
7 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFK-12 
8 was marked for identification.) 
9 BY MS. WIRTH: 

D Q This is dated Thursday, May 1,1997, con’cct? 
1 A YCS. . 
2 Q And this is a document you generated? 
3 A Yts. 
4 Q And each page is marked redacted7 
5 A YcS. 

1 in and out, I don’t xfcr to that at all. 
2 Q Waco the Rcsidcat travels, for example, if k were 

3 in New York and he made telephone calls then, are ti 
4 recorded by you as well? 
5 A Yes. 
6 Q SothcrearclogskcptofthosccaUs,too? 
7 A 1 don’t know. I would guess tky’rt on the 
8 logsthatyoushowtdmt,thcsamlogsthatyoushoMd 
9 me have all his calls. I’m sure that’s where 1 got tkm 

1 0 from. 
1 1 Q Okay. So, for example, in the last few weeks, 

1 2 tk Pnsidcnt’s ban out of town. You’ve bun doing hi: 

1 3 sckdule? 

1’ 4 A Yes. 

1. 5 Q Ifyousawthathtparticipatcdinattltphwc 
11 6 callwbilckwasaway,dtkr&vingitax&ingit- 
I’ 7 A Yes. 
II B Q -youwouldxeaxdthatinthcnxordthatyou 
I! 9 kept? 

21 D A Yes. 
2 1 Q Andwouldtktkbecauscyourcccivcdrlcgpegc 

2 2 thatixldicatc!dsu&aphoncaLuwascitkCIuEdcorK&tstived7 
2: 3 A Yes. 

24 4 Q ti that tk proctdurt is no diffcmt when he’s 0” 
2: 5 of town? 

I Page ‘I. 
I ARighLfighL 

1 Q Okay. Allright. And, again,justsothcrccord 
1 isclcar,youhllvcnoknowlajgewktbutkr#;ordstktyou 
1 I ruxiveareaaJmplctcluDrdofcvayphorlccaIltkttk 

1 5 Prcsidcnt citkr makes or razeives on any given day. 

d I A I have no knowledge of that 
. 1 

; 

Q Has anybody ever told you wkthcr it is - 

1 A No. 

5 ) Q - a complete record of that? 

I( 1 A No. 

II I MS. WlRTHi All right. JFK-13. which is eight 
Ii ! pages long. 
I! I (Grand Jury Exhibit No. ~~-13 
14 I was marked for identification.) 
l! i BY MS. WIRTH: 
16 i Q ‘Ihis is datd Friday, May 5 1997. Is that 
17 ’ comet? 
18 I A YCS. 
19 1 Q Andthisisid ocumcnt that you gcncratcd? 
20 1 A Yes. 
21 Q Okay. And each page is also marked redacted? 
22 A Yts. 
23 Q And,attkcnd,wchavcalistofquitcaftw 
24 phone calls. Is that corrxt? 
25 A Yts. I 

Page 7( 
I Q Okay. And, again, at tk end, tkre’s a long list 

z of phone calls, right? 

3 A YCS. 

4 Q And one is marked “Conference call”? 
5 A Yes. 
5 Q And in your list at the end, which participants 

7 would you note for a confaena call in this category at the 

3 end? 

? A Wouldyourcpeatthat? 
1 Q Sure. Where it says “Conkma call”? 
I A Right. 
1 Q 11:25p.m.? 
I A Uh-huh. 
I Q Would you list all tk participants at the end kre 
i in tht conference call or just som? 
i A I would list the principals, who was involved, the 
r Rtsidmtandwbvertkprincipalpczsonkuastalkingto, 

I not the staff who would be on the confcxnce call. 
) Q Okay. And, again, the logs that you used to 
) gcnaa&thist&phoncportionoftkrccordthatyoukcep 

I donottcllyouwkrctkcallwasmadcf?om,ifthc 
! PrcsicbtmadctkcaU,itdotsn’ttcllyouwk&rkmack 

I it from tk Oval Offia or from tk residence or from outs& 

I the Oval Offia. 
1 A It doesn’t spell it out and if it tells me by the , 

-- 
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I Q Thcverylastpagc? 
2 A YeS. 

3 Q Again, with the names redacted. 
4 A Ys. 

5 m.wIRm okay. 

6 AJUROk CanIaskaqucstion? I’mjustcurious 
7 A4s.wIRm sure 

8 AJUROR &tkJFK-13-7,thencxttothzkst 

9 pagc,youhavc”IbcPrcsi~tatedinncr39:30pmand 
o r&red at lo:30 pm.” but in the day notes, you also hay 
I tk hsidcnt ate dinner at 9:30 p,m. Why would that t 
2listcdtwia? 

3 THE WITNESS: Just an oversight. 
4 A JUROR Oh, okay. Just chxking. I thought 
5 fmybc it was something special. 
6 ~~Ewn?a?ss: No. 
? MS. WIRTH: Okay. JFK-14 is I one-page documcn 
B (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFIC-I4 

9 was marked for identification.) 
1 BY Ms. wllrm 
I Q It’s dated, is it not, Saturday, May 24, 19977 
2 A Yes. 

I Q All right. And this is your record that you 
I generated? 
5 A YCS. 

Page 74 
I Q And it contains a list of three phone calls, 
I correct? 
I A Yes. 
I Q With the names taken out? 
i A Yes. 
i Q Now, in the first entry under “Day Notes,” it says 
f The Resident qxmt most of his ‘day 0fP at the Oval Offux 

I workiqa#ptfatwohnunkspcntwi~~RoBcrtkWhk 

1 Houscpuain8gramfrom2:30to5:oopm.” DoyouImowwk 

t Roger is? 
A His brother. 

I Q Okay. So that’s Roger Clinton? 
I A Yes. 

M!LwlRm okay. ThankyolL 
JFK-IS, which is a ompage document. 

(&and Jury Exhibit No. JFK-I5 

was marked for identification.) 
BY Ms. WIIUX 

Multi-PagcW April 8,199 
‘3 Page 7 

1 Q Anditccmtains- itappesrsbasdonwhat~have 
2 bcrt - solely a list of phone calls with the names rtdsctcd 

3wmct? 

4 A Yes. 

5 MS. WIRIH: Okay. JFK-16. which is a four-page 
8. 6 document 

7 (Grand Jury Exhiiit No. ~a-16 

8 was marked for idcntication.) 
9 BY Ms. WlRTHz 

vel 0 Q The date on that is Wcdncsday, June 11, 19971 
%I I A Yes. 

I 2 Q And each page 6 marked rcdactcd? 
I 3 A Yes. 

1 4 Q And this is your record? 
I 5 A Yes. 
11 6 Q And,again,thclastcntryisalistofphOTIt 

t. I’ 7 calls including - it looks like two cqnfercne calls, 
II B right? 

I! 9 A YCS. 
z1 D Q With the names redacted of the pc0p.k h&cd? 
2 I A YcS. 
2: 2 Q And it says on the bottom “Confcrcnae call,” 
2: 3 tbcre’sablankandthcna amlmcntlmdthcnwsLwbatdocs 
24 I that stand for? 
2: 5 A It looks to be Wall Street Journal. so I’m mrssinm 

4 Page 7t 
I I that’s a mcdir txmfcrcncc cdl. 
l 2 1  Q Okay. Andontheprcviouspagc,isitcommoafor 
I the hident to participate in media confaence calls? 
4 I A He daxn’t do it on a regular basis, but hc does it 
! i fromtimetotimc,yes. 
t i Q Okay. On the previous page, at the top, the swnc 
7 1 bullct,whatitsaysfrom4:08to4:13p.m.kvisitaiwitb 
8 I blank, long time friends in the Oval, that’s w instana 
9 1 WIXXC you rcwrdcd a visit by - 

I(1 t A Yc?L 
11 Q - fi-icnds, it appears. 
I2 A Yes. 
13 MS. WIR’TR Okay. Okay. Next is JFK-17. which is 
14 a five-page document. 
IS (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFK-17 

I6 was marked for identification.) 
I7 BY MS. WIRTH: 

18 Q The date on it is Monday, June 16,1997, ancct? 
. 19 A Yes. 

20 Q And this is your document? 
21 A Yes. 
22 Q And each page is marked Edacted? 
23 A Yes. 
24 Q Andthcbottomcntryonthencxtto~hstpagc, 
25 

Q Friday May 30,1997 is the datt on this document 
Is that light? 

A Yts. 
Q And this is your record? 
A Yes. 
Q It’s marked redacted? 
A Yes. 

~ivcrsifkd Rcaortine Scrviccs. Tnc (202) 296-2929 
Page 73 - Page 76 
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Page 77 Page 79 
I calls, correzt? I blanlr,‘at 1136rm’ Anditappcarsthatwhtbasbcm 
2 A Yes. 2 dactcdthxcutthtparticipantsintkwnfcrcnacaI’ 

3 Q With the names redacted of ttre participants? 3 Isthatwrrwt? 

4 A Yes. 4 A I’dhavctogucss. 
S hfs.wIRnk okay. okay. JFK-18. S Q okay. Isthcrcanynaswwhythtphrme~ 
6 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JF’IC-I8 6 would be noted in text as opposed to down below? 
7 was marked for identification.) 7 A Tkonlyxcason1wouldgucsswouldkbccauseit 
8 BY Ms. WlRTR 8 was on b schduIt as an off&l call. 
9 Q Itb throc pages long, WrrtCt? 9 MS. WIRlHz A.ll ri&L JFlC-20 is thre pages. 

IO A Yes. IO (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFK-20 

II Q And this is dated Just 24,1997? II was marked for identification.) 
I2 A YCS. I2 BY MS. WIRlH: 
I3 Q Andthisisyourdocumwtthatyoucrcated? 13 Q It is dated Monday, July 14,1997. Is tlut 
14 A Yes. I4 correct? 

I5 Q Eachpagtismarkcdruhtcd? 15 A Yes. 

I6 A Ye& I6 Q Andthisisyourrwordthatyougwcmef? 
I7 Q Andthelastcatqoryontk~pagegoingovcr I7 A Yes. 

I8 tOthdstpa@SahtOfthCphOrbCds? 18 Q Andcachpagcismarkedr$act& 
I9 ‘A YCS. I9 A Yes. 

20 Q Withthcnamcsxhctcd? 20 Q hdthclastpagecontainsyourlistingofphonc 
21 A Yes. 21 cab, wmct? 

22 Q AndinthebullctcntzyabovcthephmccaUs 22 A Yes. 
23 on tk second page, it says, “The President, Mrs. Clinton 23 Q hchdiqaamfuena~? 
24 and a guest ate dixmcr at the pool at 8:12 pn” In 24 A Yes. 

2s this cast, thm is no name. 25 Q Andthenamcsareruhcted? 

Page 78 Pageb. ’ 
1 Canyoutclluswhythatis? Isitbccauscthe I A Yes. 

2 record you received didn’t contain a name or there was a 2 MS. WIRTHz m right JFK-21 is thra psges. 

3 decision not to put it in? 3 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFKII 

4 A I don’t recall at all. I don’t. 4 was marked for idwtifhtion.) 
5 Q Okay. Istkrccvcraninstana WhUCpUiUWCthC 5 BY Ms. WlRTH: 

6 name -but you don’t mrd it in your rword? 6 Q It’s dated Wednesday, July 16,1997. Is that 

I A NonethatIcanrccall. 7 wmct? 

8 MS. WIRTIl: Okay. All right. ‘he next is JFK-19. 8 A Yes. 

9 which is one page. 9 Q Andeachpageismarkedredaed? . 
10 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFK-I9 10 A Yes. 

II was marked for idwtification.) II Q And tk last psgt contains t&phone cnti? 
12 BY MS. WIRlHz 12 Isthat-? 

I3 Q It’s dated Friday, July 4, 1997. Is that wmct? I3 A Yes. 

14 A Yes. -a I4 MS. WIRl’R Okay. JFK-22. 
I5 Q And it’s marked r&&d? 15 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFKZ2 -- 
I6 A Yes. I6 was marked for identification.) 
17 Q And it also contains at the bottom under I7 BY Ms. WYRlH: 

18 “Day Notes” a list of phone calls, wrmct? I8 Q It’s one pagt, wmct? 
19 A Yes. I9 Ayes. . 
20 Q With tht names redacted, wrrcct? 20 Q lhc date is Thursday, July 24,1997? 
21 A Yes. 21 A Yes. 

22 Q And it notes at tht top, “‘Ih President procccdcd ~2 Q This is tk rcwrd you generated? 
23 to tk Oval at 8:40 Ada,” correct? 23 A Yes. 
24 A Yes. 24 Q Andonthtbottom,itwntainsarecordoftfna 
25 Q “He ma& a wnferena call and then thzrc’s a 2s phone calls - 

n--. -- n-_. nh 
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Pagc81 Page 81 
1 A Yes. 1 A Yes. 
2 Q - with the President? 2 Q Okay. And do you have any i&a whether those ~vt 
3 A Yes. 3 personal meetings or official meetings7 
4 Q With tk names x&acted? 4 A Idonot. 
5 A Yes. 5 MS. WIRIH: Okay. All right. JR<-3 is three 
6 MS. wmm Okay. ~~-23 is ox page. 6 Pag- 
7 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFKZ~ 7 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JR<-25 
8 was marked for identification.) 8 was ma&cd for identification.) 
9 BY MS. WIRTR 9 BY us. WIRTH: 
0 QSelt’s dakd Saturday, August 16, 1997. Is that 10 Q It’s dated Friday, Scptcmbcr 12, 1997. 
1 amed? 11 A Yes. 

2 A Yes. 12 Q And each page is marked rc&cted. 
3 Q And this is tk record you gcncratcd’l 13 A Yes. 
4 A YCS. 14 Q That is a record you generated? 
4 Q AndthcmiddlebuUctpointisrlistofphonc 15 A Yes. 
6cah,c0nCct? 16 Q And,gain,ontklastpagc,ncarthcbottom, 
7 A YCS. 17 thrrtcntriffup,is8listofttlephontcalls..Isthat 
8 Q With the names redacted? 18co&? 

9 A Yts. 19 A Yes. 
0 Ms. WIRTR Okay. JFIC-24 is three pages. 20 Q With the names redacted. 
I (Grand Jury Exhibit No. ~~14 21 A Yes. 

2 was marked for identification.) 22 Q Okay. And whcrc it says un&neath that 7hc 
3 BY Ms. WLRTH: 23 Resident ate dinner at 8:00 a.m.,” that’s a mistake, 
4 Q It’s dated Thursday, Scptcmbcr 11, 1997. Is that 24 correct? 

5 right? 25 A Yes. 

Page 82 Page 8r 
1 A Yes. 1 MS.WlRTH:~right JFIC-26issix pages. 
2 Q And cacb page is also marked rcdactcd? 2 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. IFIC-26 

3 A Yes. 3 was markd for identification.) 
4 Q Andthclastcnbyisalistofphonccalls? Is 4 BY MS. WIRTHE 
5 that ccmect? 5 Q Thisisad ocumcnt dated Monday, September 22, 
6 A YCS. 6 1997. 

7 Q And at Icast one of thxn is a confcrcnce call? 7 A Yes. 
B A YCS. 8 Q And it is a d ocunmlt you generated? 
9 Q And they appear to bc at Icast partially out of 9 A YCS. 
3 order as to time, tlz phone calls? Out of chronological 10 Q And each page is marked redacted? 
I order. There’s a lo:34 noted at tk bottom, am? 11 A Yes. 

z A YCS,, YCS. 12 Q Andthclastpagccontainsaxcfcrenatoatkast 
1 Q Okay. Atthctopofthatlastpagqinthcsccond 13 thrutclcphonccallswiththcnamcs&ac+d,isthat 
I paragraph, it says, “The Prcsidcnt had two unschcdulcd 14 concct? 

I meetings.” Do yav saz th3t7 15 A Yes. 
i A Yes. 16 Q And on this day, it looks Ilk - at the beginning 
1 Q “This cvcning bcforc hc w&cd over to the 17 itsaysThcPIIsidcntwasinNcwYaLtodaytomdrerU.N. 
I rcsidcnce for the x&cd&d amgrrssional 18 address,” et cetera, correct? 
) picnichception.” And then there’s a paxnthcticaL 19 A Yes. 
1 And then it says ‘He met’ below that and something’s been 20 Q And so it appears that thcsc t&phone calls wcrc 
I takcu out, from 6:21 to 658 p.m. and a meeting, again, 21 made or received out of town, correct? 
I another blank, from 659 to 7:13 p.m. 22 A Yes. Iwouldgucss. Imcan- 
I A Yts. 23 Q Okay. 

. 

I Q And it appears that the participants have been - 24 A If he’s not in tow. 
i lhcirnarncshwcban nrimovcd. Is that right? 25 MS.WImI: JFK-27 isoncpagc. 

Page 81 - Page 84 
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Page 85 
1 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFK17 

2 was marked for identification.) 
3 BY MS. WIRlHz 
4 Q It is Saturday, tht0~ 11,1997,WITWt? 
s A YCS. 
6 Q And that’s a document you gcncrrttd7 
7 A YCS. 
8 Q Anditismuchrcdactcdanditwntains-ish 
9 not? - 
0 A YCS. 
1 Q Anditwntainsalistofphonecallsattwd, 
2 co-? 

3 A YCS. 

4 Q Again,withtknamcsrcdacted. 
5 A YeS. 
6 MS. WJRTH: u right. JFK-28 is a two-pagt 
7 d-t. 
8 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFKZ~ 
9 was markd for idcntif~tion.) 
0 BY Ms. WIRTH: 
1 Q ‘Ihe date is Thursday, Novtmber 13.1997. Is that 
2 right? 

3 A Yts. 

4 Q And it is markd redacted on both pages? 
5 A Yes. 

Page 86 
1 Q And it’s a documw t you gcncratui? 
2 A YeS. 

3 Q And at the bottom of page 1, it states 
4 “He proceeded to the Oval at 6:34 p.m. He was briefed 
s and th materials taken out. He took a foreign call 
6 on material taken out at 6:47 pm.” So that’s one call 
7 that’s noted, correct? 
8 A YCS. 

9 Q And then at the bottom of the scwnd page, there’s 
o a whole list of times associated with 0th phone calls, 
IWxTcct? . 
2 A YCS. 

3 Q Inchiing one wnfcrenw call? 
4 A YeS. 5 

5 Q Andrbcnamsbaveb&nnznovcdoftbcpahipants 
6 0th than the FVesidcnt, conect? 
7 A Yes. 
B MS. WIRTH: Okay. All right. And JFIC-29 is a 

9 three-page document. 
D (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFK-29 
1 was marked for identification.) 
2 BY Ms. WlRl-Hz 
3 Q It is marked Saturday, December 6.1997, coTztc1? 
4 A YCS. 
5 o And this is a document you acnerated? 

Page” April 8,1998 
Page 87 

1 A Yes. 
2 Q And it’s marked redacted on all three pages? 
3 A Yts. 

4 Q And tk final entry going from tk sewnd page t 
s thethirdisthelistofphonecaIlsagain. 
6 A Yea. 

7 Q With the names redacted except for tht President 
8 A Yes. 
9 MS. WR’m And JFK-30 is a *page documwt. 
IO (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFK-30 

II was marked for identification.) 
:2 BY MS. WJRTH: 
.3 Q TIE date on that is Monday, Dccembcr l&1997, 
4 wrrwt? 

s A Yes. 

6 Q Andthisisad ocunmlt you gwuatcdl 
7 A Yes. 

8 Q hchpagcismar~rtdactcd3 
9 A Yes. 
!o Q Audthzfmalcntryisalistoftelcphonccalls 
!I with the Prcsidw< co&? 
!2 A Yes. 
!3 Q And tht participants except for him taken out, 
!4 wrrcct? 
5 A Yes. 

Page L 
I MS. WIRTH: Okay. And, fmaIly, JFK-31 is one 

2 PaGt* 
3 (Grand Jury Exhibit No. JFlC-31 

4 was marked for identificatia) 
5 BY Ms. WIR-IH: 

6 Q It’s dated Sunday, December 28,1997. Is that 
7 wmct? 
8 A Yes. 

9 Q Andthisisad ocumcnt you generated? 
0 A Yes. 
1 Q AndthefmaIw~isalistofphonccaIlswith 
2 thnamcsrcdactcd? 
3 A Yts. 
4 Q And that’s it At any time, did you ever have any 
5 converwlionwilhenyoncaboluwbdbaMmiu~sMmc 
6 should appear on any of the records that you generate? 
7 A No. 
8 Q Did anybody ever speak to you about categories oi 
9 pcrsonsortypcsofinformationthatshouldnotappcarintk 
0 records that you keep? 
1 A No. 
2 Q IfthcPrcsidwthaslikcarcstpuiodduring 
3 thtdayorelunchpaiod~be’sjusteatingby~, 
4 not with anyone else, would that be noted in any of ti 
s s&d&s that you receive? 

. 
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Page 89 Page 9 
1 A It would probably note office or phone time. 1 Q 0th than T.V. and the news. 
2 Q Is that something that you put into your record 2 A Okay. 
3 thatyougcncratc? 3 Q ‘hat’scorrect Yes. Andothcrthanthcwtimc 
4 A I’m not sure whether I do or not It’s nothing 4whaIyQusawk8ttbcradiodbss,you’wncw~ha 
5 that I would think would be significant or impatant, but I 5 anywhzinthcWhitcHousc? 
6 might just because it’s on the schedule input it. 6 A No. 
7 Q IfyouwantaitoknowwhetthePrtsidmt-doing 7 Q Doyouknowanythingeboutemht.icmsbip~ 

8 rteparticulartimeof~ygiveDday,whatwarldbethekst 8 MonicaLcwins~andthePrcsiht? 
9 place to look to obtain that information? 9 A No. . 

0 A That’shard-1mcan,I’mnotaurcIamanswu JO Q 

J that ~&stion. I don’t know. 
Did you ever hear anything about a relationship 

11 buwemMmicr~uxlthePmidmtfromuljw*7 

2 Q OfalIthcschedulcsthat~yousee,whichdoyou 12 A No. 
3 thinkiathcmostdetaiM? 13 Q Ha= you ever sum Monica I+winsky outsidc the 
4- A Iwouldthinktkannoh&d =kduie, P*lY* has 14 WhitcHoust? 
5 the most specific information. 15 A No. 
6 Q Okay. Andthat’sthethingtbat Mr. Eqskovdocs? 16 MS. WRIX: Okay. I’m going to ask you to step 
7 A YcS. 17 outsidtatthispointmdwtwillcaflyqubrckinafcw 
B Q This last document that you looked at, JFK-317 18 minutes. -fhankyou 

9 A Yes. 19 

Q hlxds an entry that saya The President and 
(Witness excused. Witness recalled) 

3 20 THB KMBPERSON: hh. Kearncy, you’re stiIl un& 
I Mrs. Clinton attended Fourhy United Methodist Church in 21 oath. 

2 Washingto+” 22 niEm: lltdy0~ 
3 A Yes. 23 MS. WJR?H: Okay. And, for the nxxxd, we have a 
4 Q Doyou~owwhattimetht~idcntandthtFirst24 quorummdrbtFcercwuneu&&&pa#nuiatkgrnd 
I Lady usually attend church on Sunday? 25 jury? 

Page 90 Page 97 
1 A I don’t. I mean, I know about what time, but I 1 THE FORBPERSON: ‘Ihat is wzrcct. 
2 don’t know exactly what time. 2 

: 
BY Ms. WlRTl-k 

3 Q About what time? 3 Q Okay. Ms. ICcamcy, the grand jurors hevc gim me 

4 A I would say 10:00 or 1 l:OO, between IO:30 and 4 alistofquestionstoaskyou. l’hf~qucstioaisyou 
5 1l:OO. S tcstifiaithatyousewMonicaL&*atamdioad&css. 
6 Q Okay. Do you pcmmelly know Monica lzwinskyl 6 Atthattime,hadyouevcrmcther? 
1 A No. 7 A No. 
B Q Have you ever seen her around the White House? 8 Q AtthattimeJidyouknowwhoshcwas? 
9 A No. Exapt forthc onctimc. 9 A No. 
D Q Had you cvcr sawn her in the West Wing? 10 Q How is it that you now know that it was Monica 
1 A No. J I Lcwins~ that was at the radio ad&? 
2 Q Wcrcyouawartatthttimethatshcwasworkingin 12 A BecaustofthcnewsstoricsandarticksthatI’vc 
3 theWhiteHouscthat&cwasanintcmthcrc? 13 samsinottkn. 

4 A Idon’tthinkshcworhdinthtWhitcHouscsincc 14 Q Is ttxc anything about her c&r apparance or 
5 I’vcbcnthc. 15 bchaviaoranythingeboutllcrwhatsocWthatagdc&r~ 

5 Q Wacyoue&etenytimcthatthaeweseMonica 16 outsothatyou mnembcr her now? 
I IJ3hsky working in tk Offltce of IXgisletive Arfeirs wbm 17 A No. 

1 she was working there? 18 Q hyouknow&ttyctic? 

t A No. 19 A Yes. 

1 Q Did you ever hear any scuttlebutt about a Monica 20 Q Thtgrandjurywouldliketo~whcthuyourrt 
I &fin&y being either fucd or rcassigncd from the Whik 21 good friends with Betty Cur&? 
1 Houseatthetimethatoccurrcd? 22 A we are friends. 
I A I didn’t No. 23 Q Okay. Do you socialize with her at all? 
I Q Since then? 24 A I wouldn’t say we socieliz We work tagcth end 
r A No. You mean other than T.V. and news. 2s we’n of!-icc friends. 

n,-. v. Al 

l3;vrrrsificcl Rmcrrtino Scwiccs. Tnc. (2(12) 29C;-2929 
Page uy - rage YL 
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Page 93 Page 95 
1 Q Okay. Has Betty Currie ever talked to you about I Q Didyouw~ovcrwithhimwhznhccametothc 
2 Monica Lewinsky’? 2 WhiteHouse? 
3 A No. 3 A No,1 didn’t 
4 Q Art you rwarc of iny friendship between Betty 4 Q ‘Ihzgrandjurywouldalsolikctoknow-justfor 
s Cunic and Monica L&n&y? 5 tk~~~&Mr.Binhalcbasnxntuzd!bcnmm-whoutbt 
6 A OnlyfromwhatI’vchcardontheoewsor~ 6 Whirelbuscya~‘reclosc~with. Wbc~arcyourhia~W 
7 Q HavcyoucvasaahioniaA~ia(hCCompy 7 A I wlnlldn’t say I’m close flhds with 8nyont a2 the 
8 of Bttty Ctie? 8 WhiteHousc IworkclosuwithBet!yCu&thanIdowith 
9 A NO. 9 anyoncelsc. 

10 Q Talkingtohcr? 10 Q Okay. Would she be tht person that you cons& 
I1 A No. 11 yoursclfmcstfrisndlywithintermsof~pusonal 
12 Q Have you ever heard that Mchica Lcwhsky called 12 relationship? 
13 BcttyCurriconthephoot3 I3 A Iwouldsayso. Yes. 
14 A I’ve read that and I’ve hard it on the news. 14 Q AndwhouetlqcojhyoutaIktoatwork? Just 
15 Q Otherthanncwsxcportsorwhatyou’vcLard- 15 socialchitchat,thingslikethat. 
16 A No. 16 A Idon’tdorlotofsocialchitchatrtwork. 
17 Q -rcadandhcardhmncwspapcrsorradio,any 17 Probably 00 one. 
18 knowledge of any t&phone calls bctwccn those two? 18 Q Okay. Doyouta&soci~ytoHctty7 

19 A No. 19 A Very seldom. 
20 Q Do you know any of the people who work in tht to Q Havcyoucvcrcallcdhtrathomcorhasshtcvcr 
21 Prcsidcnt’s pirntry? 21 callcdyouathumC? 

22 A Iknowthtre’smil.aidcsthatworkiathtWtst 22 A Afewtimcs. Very, vuy seldom, 
23 Wing. Yes. 23 Q Was it personal or business-related, those calls? 
24 Q Okay. Stewards, thcy’n called? 24 A Usuallybusiness. 
2s A YCS. 25 Q Okay. l’hcgrandjurywouldalsolikctoknowwhrt , 

Page 94 P4$CS. 
1 Q Okay. Do you know their names? 1 yuurworkboursare. Yousaidyoustartat7:30. Howlate 
2 A I know a couple of their names. Yes. 2 do you work? 
3 Q Who do you know? 3 A It dcpcnds. It depends on the Presideat’s 
4 A IknowoncbytbenamtofNclvisandIhowcmcby 4 schdulc. ItdqaldsalwktbuI’mwohingonsom&iDgI 
5 tk name of Glen. 5 want to finish I can be Lhac as late as 8z30.9:00, 10:OO. 

6 Q Okay. Do you know anything about any friaxiship or 6 I don’t have any set work hours. 
7 relationship bctwccn Monica Lxwinsky and N&is? 7 Q Okay. Anddoyouwork wxkcods? Tbcywouldatso 
8 A No. 8 ~ikctoknowtha~ 

9 Q Did you ever sa them talking together, Monica and 9 A Yes, I do. 
10 Mr. Nclvis? 10 Q How often? 
11 A No. 11 A Prcttyoften. 
12 Q Do you know of any fiicndship or relationship 12 Q ‘Ibcgmdjutyalsowouldiiktohmwwithscspcct 

13 bctwccn Monica and Glen Mays? 13 toyourtc5honyaboutvisitsaphonccnllsfrummili~ 
14 A No. 14 aides&wards,thatsortofthingthatyougcncrallyaa4it _ 
1S Q Didyouevcr~thcmtalkingtogcthz? 15 thoseframtkrcc&thatyoukccp.bothintbeca!cgayd 
16 A No. 16 visits and in tht category of telephone calls. Is that 
17 Q Thcgrandjurywouldalsolikr.tolrnowbowyou~ 17 right? 
18 about your job at the White House. How did it happa~ that 18 A I usually don’t put them into the computer. 
19 you got this job? 19 Q AadtkCgandjtuywouldliketoknowwhctbcrthat 
20 A I applied for it. 20 wasajlIdgnmtrhstyourMdconywrownorwbdbaanyonc 
21 Q ‘I’kgandjurywouldalsolikctoknowwktheryou 21 badcvcr&isedyouthattbatcakgotyshouldbcomittal 

22 worked with Erskinc Bowlcs at the SBA. 22 from your record. . i 
23 A Idid. 23 A O~J no. That’s completely on my own because 
24 Q Is that how you found out about the job? 24 I don’t find any historical r&vane to putting that 
25 A No. , 2s in. , 
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Page 97 Page 91 
1 Q Okay. Now, the grand jury would also like to 1 TlIE WrrNBSS: All right. 
2 know with rcsw to the friends of the Rcsidcnt whose 2 Ms. wmii: Thank you. 
3 names you note in your record that you krxp whcthcr in 3 memess: lhmk LOU. 

I relation to - well, in relation to a visit, for cxampk, 4 (lk witness was excllscd.) 

5 howdoyoumakc-doyoumakcmyjudgmntcallsasto 5 (whmupon, at I 150 a-m, the taking of tcstimon: 

6 which friends shouid bc inch&d in the record you make 6 in the prrscaac of a full quontm of the Grand Jury was 
I and which should not? 7 wncludcd.) 

3 A Usually not. No. I mean, if it’s a friend of 8 _ l **** 

? his, usually I put it in. 
1 Q ~thCKs~yinStancC~tyOUCan~~WhtnyOU 

I havc&ittcdapasm’snamcfromtherczo~(hatyoukap 
1 whu you would catcgoriaz as tithx a friend or social 
I acquaintance of tht President? 

I A No. 
I Q The grand jury would also like to know what your 
i’comnaiainatatingthedocummtthatyou~. They 
~8slcaIwktbcfaccwacyisyuurprinWycanmn awktk 

B yo u�r e c o ma sd a b o ut wlmt info nna tio a  will l ppcu favorable 

9 historically. What is your wnam in creating this 

D document? 

1 A Having an accurate history of what happcncd during 
2 this pxaidaxy. And I would also add anecdotal inConnation 

- 3 as well. 

6 MS. wmnI: Okay. Can anybody think of anything 
5 else? 

1 4 
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Page 98 
I A JUROR: Yes. 
t MS. wmni: YCS? 
I A JUROR: In your previous job, what was your title 
I bcforc you canx to the White House? 
i THE WITNESS: I was Dinxtor of Public Affairs at 
i SBA. 

1 A JUROR: And do you have anything like a dcgru in 
L history? 
F THE W~INE!S: My dcgnx is in journalism. 

1 A JUROR: Ms. &mey, previously 1 thought you 
I testified that thr= job was created for you at the White 

! House? 

I THE WITNESS: I don‘t think I said that. 
I A JUROR: You didn’t say that? 
i THE -Ess: No. I said no one held the position 
i bcfon. It wasn’t-&cated for me. 
1 A JUROR: Oh, okay. I’m sorry. 
Y MS. wmnk Okay. Anyone else? 
3 (No rcsponsc.) 
1 MS. WLRTH: Okay. Thank you very much. 
I If anything occurs to you outside the grand jury 
I that in the line of things that you now mncmbcf that you 

1 didn’t ranember what you wcrc testifying, as smctimcs 

I bappau, if you would contact dtlx me or Mr. Binhak lJwou@ 

j your lawyer, WC would apprcciatc that. 

Divcrsificd Rc~orting Scrviccs. inc. (2021296-‘2929 
rage YI - rage YY 
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Friday, June 7, 1996 

Senior staff's Meeting... 

0 Day off for the President, except for a '3130 meeC1n3 he 
agreed to. 

0 Economic news. 

0 National Security Council... 

96thDC-O0000203 

0 Legal... 

REDACTED 



0 Political... 

2113 

REDACTED 
0 Cabinet Affairs... 



Today's News. . . 

l 

2114 

REDACTED 
%8-DC-00000205 
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Today... 

from 9 p.m. - 12 a.m. 

96thDC-OOOOO206 

REDACTED 
visited the President 
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l The President spoke to : 

at 8:31 a.m.; 
1:26 p.m.: i:Ob  p.m.; 
p.m.; 7:i7 p .m.; 

6:17 a.m.; 
0:38 a.m.: 

I 7:21 

%8-DC-O0000207 
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Thursdlv, AIlgust 29, 1996 

e The President talked with: 

12:06 a.m. 
, 2:55 p.m 
, 2:43 p.m. 

3 p.m. 

, 3141 p.m. 

REDACTED 
968~DC-OOOOo208 
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Friday, October 11, 1996 

Senior Staff Meeting 

0 Leon.. -The President's schedule today is “down. ” 

0 NSC.. 

%8-DCm209 
REDACTED 

NON-RESPONSIVE 

PAGES REMOVED 
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0 Legislative. 

0 Cabinet Affairs. 

l Rahm.. 

0 Jodie. 

0 Intergovernmental. 

0 MAC.. . 

0 McCurry 

0 OVP 

l Economics 

%8-DC40000210 

REDACTED 



0 Political. 

Today's News... 

2120 

%8-DC-oOOOO211 

lllllllllillilllrmlano~ 
0 003571 
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Daynotes... 

%8-DC-00000212 

REDACTED 
0 The President was "down" today, 

golfing alone, 
and took the opportunity to 

Course. 
playing with the pro at the Army/Navy Golf 

He left at 1:04 p.m., and returned around 4 p.m. 

He and Mrs. Clinton departed 25 minutes enroute the AIDS 
quilt exhibition on the capitol mall 

They departed the mall 15 minutes later, enroute the M 
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Street Cl1 .nton/Gore campaign headquarters to greet, and say 
Thank-you to the camPaim c+aff and voluntee- +hc=re. 
there almost a* hour 

He was 

l The president called "all the President's men - and women" 
together this evening at 8 p.m. 
before he left on hi.s 

for a strategy meeting 
Sk day trio to the West - and his 

final debate- 

The president 
Ebeling eat dinner in the Solarium at 6:30 p.m. 

The president, 
Wives Club" in LAX 

watched "First 

to third floor. 
Lduuly illrdLLr dC Y : 33 p.m. , then proceed 

the presiden retire at 12 midnight 

0 The president talked, via telephone, with: 

11:06 a.m. 
I 11:20 a.m. 

11:40 a.m. 
2:;7 p.m. 

7 a.m.," 1:30 a.m. 
7 a.m. 
7:36 a.m. 

REDACTED 
%8-DC-00000213 
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Thursday, October 24, 1996 

0 Leon...PL-esrdenc will be icaving shor-r:fy :\. il: ;.; d.:.' !<.I! 
Birmihgham, AL. He goes to Lake Charles, 2.; f:<>: a K~l!.a!'? :I) 
Work message, then on to New Orleans where he does a DNC 
reception, a community policing event and meet.:: wit;? New 
Orlean's African American leadership. 
He spends the night in New Orlsans, and gaps 01: to .;=.tlanra 
and Macon, GA tomrorrow. 

l Political 

0 NSC 

96%DC-00000214 

REDACTED 
l Cabinet Affairs. 

NON-RESPONSIVE 
PAGES REMOVED 
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0 Rahm.. 

l Gene. . 

0 Intergovernmental.. 

%8-DC-00000215 

0 OVP. 

Today's News... REDACTED 
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lXsynotes... 

0 me president talked, via Dhone. with: 
0 - , 8:15 a.m. 
a ::*>,, r . . 1’. .:I(‘.-? ‘-:I 1 ! 

%8-DC-00216 

.REDACTED 
l~llllll~ll~lllll~ll~ul~ll~ull 0 003576 
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Tuesday, December 17, 1996 

Senior Staff Meeting 

l Leo n. . .The President's schedule today changed from "down" 
all‘day, to meetings all morning - including a follow-up 
with Prime Minister John Bruton, a photo-op with the AIDS 
Task Force as they deliver the AIDS Strategy report to him 
in the Oval office; his regular meetings with Tony, Leon, 
and now Erskine. 

0 NSC.. 

* Legislative. 

%8-DC40000217 

REDACTED 
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l Economy.. 

0 Poljtical. 

0 Legal... 

0 Intergovernmental.. 

Today's News... 

REDACTED 

l 

%8-DC40000218 
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Today... 

0 The President met with Leon this morning breifly before TT.S 
meeting with Carol Rasco and Patsy Flemming about the 
National AIDS Strategy Presentation and Photo 

REDACTED 
0 The Pres.ir-lent held a Foreisn Policy Team meetina in the Oval 

@ 10:30. 

0 The President met with Prime Minister John Bruton of 
Ireland, at @ 10 a.m. 

%8-DC-tlOOOO219 
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e The President spent @ an hour taking WH office photos with 
staff. 

Daynotes... 

l 

0 ,!I? j'reslclent caiked, via phone, with. 

%8-DC-OOOOO220 
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‘.;T . . ..- 
. . 

1:46 p fn. 
1 : 4 9 i:, in 
2:02 ".rn. 
2:23 2-m. 

2128 P.“. 
1, 2:35 p-m 
2:39 p.m. 
2:S3 t2.m. 
?:53 p.m. 
1O:li D.m. 

REDACTED 
%8-DC-00000221 
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Monriay, December 33, 1996 

a The President and Mrs. Clinton departed the WH at 11:29 for 
Hilton Head, SC and the annual Rennaissance Weekend, 
sponsored by friends Phil and Linda LaSourd Lader. 

a The President went to Fazio Golf Course directly from the 
airport, where he remained for four hours (from 2 p.m. to 6 
p.m.1 

0 The President talked, via phone, with: 

, lo:37 a.m. 
lo:49 a.m. 

12:19 a.m. 
9~27 a.m. 

, 9:25 a.m. 
lo:02 a.m. 

%8-DC40000222 
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Monday, February 24, 1997 

Today’s new.s summary... 

0 

l 

l 

l 

Oval Office Morning meeting... 

NON-RESPONSIVE 

PAGES REMOVED 

968~DC-00000223 REDACTED 
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Sylvia's weakly short-term meeting 

968-X-00000224 

REDACTED 
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Today... 

l The President did an event this morning with the 
Historically Black College Presidents in the State Dining 
Room 

[Before he participated in a photo-op/reception with the 
group, the President was briefed for the event by 

%8-DC-OOOOO225 
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0 The President's next public eveqt of the day was his speech 
to the America3 Council of Educators, at the Grand Hyatt 
Hotel. 

[The President sat in the Oval for 30 minutes worki'ng on his 
speech 

REDACTED 
%&DC-00000226 
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l At @ 7 p.m., the President departed the WH for the 
Democratic Business Council Dinner, located at the Sheratlon 
Carlton Hotel at 16th and K streets. 

%8-DC-00000227 

REDACTED 
Daynotes... 

l The President talked, via phone, with: 
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‘-1.33 - 7. 

9:43 a.m. 
, 12:59 p.m. 
5:53 p.m. 

5:25 p.m. 
5:32 p.m. 
6:lO p-m. 

12:07 p.m. 

9:40 p.m. 
lo:20 p.m. 

11:42 p.m. 

8:47 p.m 

REDACTED 
%8-X-00000228 
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Friday, February 28, 1997 

Oval Office morning meeting.. 

REDACTED 
Today... 

0 The President's first meeting this morning was with Erskina 

%8-DC-OOOOo229 

l His second meeting was the conqresslonal meetins 
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0 The next meeting of the day was actually briefing for his 
one public event - the anti-teen smoking event held in the 
Roosevelt room. 

%8-DC-O0000230 
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0 The President was joined in the Roosevelt room by 

Daynotes... 

0 The President talked, via phone, with: 

2:12 p-m. 
, 2~23 p.m. 
2:34 p.m. 

5:48 p.m. 
, 4:08 p-m. 

%8-DC40000231 

REDACTED 
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Ambassador Molly Raiser's T&S,, ;dence from 8:03 p.m to 11~30 
p-El. 
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Thursday, March 13, 1997 
[The President came into the Oval quite early - 8 a.m. - this 
morning. We was feaving at 8:30 a.m. for North Carolina.] 

Oval Office meeting.. 

l Na nc y. . .The President's schedule today includes an address 
to the NC legislature; three fundraisers in Miami; a 
school construction event and a golf tournament. 

REDACTED 
Today. _. 

* Before departing on his North Carolina-Miami trap tn1.s 
morning, the President made a brief, quite solemn press 
statement about the killing, last night, of seven Israeli 
children by a soldier. I__. - 

%8-DC-233 
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l Upon arrival in North Carolina, the President was greeted by 
soldiers and their families from Cwp LeJeune and members of 
the 82nd Airborne from Fr+ Bragg. He also greeted a number 
of school children. 

The President's schedule today included a speech to the 
North Carolina leqislature in Raleiah-Durham, at II a.m, 

* The President departed North Carolina for Niaml at 1:30 p.m. 

REDACTED 

l At $3 6:30 p.m., the President proceeded to a WCC receptiqn 
and was greeted by Senator and‘Mrs. Sob Grahm and greeted 50 
people. 

a The Prestdent then proceeded to the Sheraton Ua! Harbor 
Hotel where he attended a Saxophone Cl11b event:. 
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Saturdav, March 29. 1397 

Daynotes... 

0 The President talkkd, today, wlch: 

5:38 p.m. 
I 9:17 p.m. 
I 9:Ol p.m. 

, 8:32 p.m., f-3:5!? p.m., ‘):I'> /,."I 
, lo:44 p.m. 
11:12 a.m. 

11:23 a.m. 
11:51 a.m. 
4:14 p.m. 

%84X-00000236 
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Today... 

0 The President did his physical therapy this morning before 
coming to the Oval 0 10 a,m. 

His first event this morning was a drop-by of the Summit of 
the America's meeting Erskine was holding, with Gen. Powell. -. - 

0 . The President was briefed in the Oval office by his 
foreign Affairs staff before his working visit this morning 
with PM Netanyahu. 

REDACTED 
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l The President greeted the Prime Minister at the doorway, via 
the hallway at 12 noon, and momentarily the first press pool 
was brought in to do photo op and press statement. 

REDATED 
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, 11:39 a.m. 
3:04 p-m* 

I iI55 p.m- 
ll:OS p-m. 

IL:37 p.m, 

REDACTED 
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Wsk~c?odsy, April 15, 133’: 

Oval Office Meeting. _ 

0 . Nancy....The President's schedule today includes a Policy 
Retreht tonight in the Blair House. 

%8-DC-OOO00241 

NON-RESPONSIVE 

PAGES REMOVED 
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Today... 

0 The President had a meeting in the residence from 
10 a.m. to X1:30 a.m. 

l He met with Erskine at 12 noon 

I, He was briefed by Sandy Serger at X2:30 p.m. 
for about 15 minutes, 

l He met with Dan Tarullo in the oval Office from 
12:45 p*m. to 12:SO p-m. 

* At 1:37 p+m., rhe President met with Stephanie and 
Nancy H. 

l At 2:30 p.m., the President greeted Transporratlon 
Secretary Rodney Slater and five former Transporrarion 
secreraries in the Oval office, including: Alan Boyd, the 
first Transportation Secretary appointed by President Lyndo, 
Johnson. 
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* ALI 2:20 p.m., t3eccv C. called Caprl(:r~ LO lIlf(~l.lll tICI I.Il~ll 
the President was rc.3dy fo!- the phof o op wit t1 III<> 
Prescriptive Reading group, 

The 21 members 0: the Prescriptive Partnership c'aw? into the 
Oval of:i.ce at 2:35 p.m. ' 

dC 2:4'7 p.m. to brief the President 

%8-DC-00000243 

REDACTED 
ThesPresident began making his phone calls af 3:03 p.m. 
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REDACTED 
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Caucus meeting being held in the Cabinet Meeting. 

1 The President walked into the Cabinet room at @ 4:36 p.m., 
and made his way around the room, greeting the 30 or so 
Hispanic representatives and Congressional leaders, 9 

The President sat down at 4:46 p-m. and opened the 
discussion 

%8-DC-Q00245 

REDACTED 
llmmlluallulnrul~llurllllnn 
0 003605 
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* The President was briefed by his foreign poilcy alaes ~erure 
wrocwdino on to Blair House for the Foreign Policy Retreat. . . 

l The President departed the Qval office at 6:17 in the 
Motorcade, and arrived there - across the street - at, 6:20 
p.m. He spent @ 10 minutes greeting the participants. 

The Meeting began, in the Garden Room, at 6:X0 

REDACTED 
%&-DC-m246 
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The reclcac came co an ena o Y:JO 

%8-DC-00000247 

REDACTED 
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The meeting ended @ 9:30 p.m. as :he President walked out 
a reporter asked him whether the meeting WA.C r+'orthwhile, he 
responded: "Very good." 

Daynotes... 

. 

0 The President talked, via phone, with: 
-, 12:23 a.m. 

lo:19 a.m. 
, 3:06 p.m. 
4:13 p.m. 

3:;s p-m. 
, 3355 p.m. 
- 3:40 p.m. 
i:49 p.m. 
4:06 p.m. 
3:44 p.m. 

'11:ll p.m 

REDACTED 



Thursday, May 1, 1997 

2157 : 

Oval OfFice Meeting... 

%8-DC-00000249 

REDACTED 
NON-RESPONSIVE 
PAGES REMOVED 
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0 The President had physical therapy this mornillci Er-on1 8 to q 
a.m. 

0 He came to thFt Oval at 9:25 a.m., and met with 
until lo:32 a-m 

His communicators and speechwriters Drepped him for- l-he 
evening"s speech: 

At 10:35, the President met with Stephanie, his scheduler 
for 10 minutes. 

At lo:54 a-m, the President was briefed by his press folk: 

%8-DC-O0000250 

REDACTED 
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%8-DC40000251 

REDACTED 

l The Conference Call interviews cook placze in the Oval 
office. and lasted 14 minutes. 

0 T"t:c ?resldenL met wrth Ersklne for- I've minutes 

I~llllll~ll~llnlBBIulllmilllill 
0 003611 
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0 From 11:44 to 12 noon, the PrpcidPrlr n’iri ,311 in1 cnfiew wiLtI 

CNN Spanish Radio. 

0 At 12:08 p.m., the President greeted Boys and Girls Club 
National Youth of the Year. 

%8-DC40000252 
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0 The President and the Veep shared lunch from 12:25 to 1:18 
p-m- in the Oval office Dining Room. 

met with the President and Veep bL-iefly ac c:le 
end ot their lunch. 

0 At 1:48 p.m., the President and Veep greeted family members 
and a few staff who gathered in the Oval for the swearing-in 
of Alexis Herman as Secretary of Labor. 

REDACTED 
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0 The President met with for 18 
minutes in the Oval office shortly after the Swearing-in 
event 

0 At 2:25 p.m-, the President met with 
met privately with him for two minutes ~LL~L 

a The President called 

He also attempted to call 

0 The President met with -- _. 

968~DC-00000254 

REDACTED 
0 The President and Mrs. Clinton departed at 7:54 p.m. for 

the DNC VIP reception at the DC Armory. 

They arrived at the Armory @ R:15 p.m., did ~1 rope line 
with 100 people, and departed at 8:37 p.m. for the Gala: 
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They departed at 9:40 p.m., and went to the Hyatt Regency 
for the Saxophone Club reception, . 

REDACTED 
l'he group worked a ropeline and departed the receptron ac 
lo:45 p.m. The President and Mrs. Clinton arrived back at 
the residence at lo:55 p-m. 

lulllllllulaglllllsollllllullillllEul 
0 003615 
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Zmynotes... 

. . 

REDACTED 
The President talked, via phone, with: 

%g-w-00000256 

10:13 a.m. 
11120 a.m. 

- Ccnference Call: 
1148 p.m. 

3:15 p.m- 
J:48 p.m. 

, 4:03 p.m. 
, 3:32 p.m. 

11:2!5 p.rl1 

3 : 3 /I [J rn _ 

4:20 p.m. llllll11 llllllllll 
00 
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. 1:34 1.7. 
6~56 ?.m. 

7 p.m. 
‘7:07 p.lu. 
, 7~20 p.m. 

, ‘9:47 p.m. 

11:04 p.m. 
11:02 p.m. 

11:06 p.m 
11:29 p.m. 

%8-DC-00000257 

REDACTED 



Friday, May 2, 1997 

Oval Office Meeting... 

2166 

%8-DC40000258 

REDACTED 
NON-RESPONSIVE 

PAGES REMOVED 



Today... 

2167 

l while the PresidTnt was getting his physical therapv this 
morning - fr3m 7 to 6 a.m. 

* At 9:15 a.m. walked over to the residence to 
meet with the President and give him an update on how this 
newly scheduled day was lining up. 

0 The President and Mrs. Clinton came down at 9:30 a.m., 

l At 9:40, the four principals walked onto the south lawn 

%8-DC-O0000259 
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The President departed for the Dedication of the Roosevelt 
Memorial at 9:45 a.m., arriving there o 9:55 a.m 

REDACTED 
%8-DC40000260 
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The President and entourage toured the Memorial from 11:23 
to 12:22. 

%8-DC40000261 

REDACTED 
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Ths motorcade finallv departed for the White House 
at 12:22‘ p.m. 

e At- 12:35 p.m.. the President came back to the Oval, and 
immediately into a hviefing on the status of the Budget 
negotiations. 

. . *. . 

%8-DC-OWO262 

REDACTED 



At 4:45 p.m., the President made remarks to the Senators at 
the Democratic Retreat. He spoke there for 35 minutes. 

The President and Vice President 
zone at S:.?S p.m . - _ 

departed for the landin? 

They arrived the landing zone and departed via helicopter at 
5:35 p.m. -' - - 

The President arrived the White House at 6:09 p.m. 

0 At 6:20 p.m., the President and Mrs. Clinton arrived on the 
State Floor, ' 

. . The President ate dinner at 9:30 p.m., and retired at 10:30 
p.m. 

Daynotes... 

0 The President ate dinner at 9:30 p.m. 
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The.?resident talk&. via phone, with: 

5:21 p-m. 

3112 p.m. 
L 5:17 3-m. 

4:o-J a.m. 
, Q:35 a.m. 

, a:37 a.m. 
8:50 a.m. 
9:15 a.m. 

1:15 p.m. . 
1:31 p-m. 
1:49 p.m. 

2p.m. 

-6 :12 p-ml. . 
9:31 p.m. 

9:27 p-m. _- -. . 9:38 p.m. 
lo-03 p.m. 

lo:07 p.m- 
lo:16 p.m. 

1;:16 p-m- -- lo:36 p.m.. -I 
lo:19 p.m. 

lo:21 p:m. 
lo:22 p.m. 

lo:29 p.m. 
10:31 ;.m. 

11:03 

p.m. 

REDACTED - 
%8-DC-00000265 
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At 11:05 a.m., the President deDarted the General Assemby enroute 
the U.S. Mission 

The Bilateral Meetings 
11:55 to 12:25 p.m. 

The EClateral Meeting \. I 
lasterd from 12:35 p.m. to 1:05 p-m. 

The President departed the U.S. Mission enroute the United 
Nations at 1:05 p.m. - 

He attended a luncheon hc 
from 1:15 to 2:>0 p,m. 

At 3 p.m., the President departed the United Nations _ - . 

The Bilateral Meeting 
from 3:45 to 4:15 p.m. 

%8-DC-O000299 

At 4:20 p.m., the President proceeded to the Presidential Suite 

At 5:35 p.m., the President and Mrs. Clinton departed the Hotel 
for the Metropolitan Opera Houst -- . . 

REDACTED 
The Clintons departed the Metropolitan Opera at 1O:lO p.m., 
enroute the JFK International Airport,then on Lo D.C. 

They arrived home @ 12:25 a.m. 

11lIllllllllHllullQRIl~lIllllInIIlllI 
0 003659 
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0 The Pre';i+nt ralked, vi2 ?hclle, with: 

8:45 a.m. 
5:07, 5:16 p.m. 

%8-DC-000300 

REDACTED 

l~llllll~lunllllil~lll~~lu~lllll 
0 003660 



Daynotes... 

0 The President talked, via phone, with: 

8:59 a.m., 9:45 a.m. 
iQ577 a.m. 

n, 11 : 13 a . I!1 
11:27 a.m. 

1: :4G .1 -. 

12:2? p.m. 
--, 2:34 p.m. 
7 2:14 p.m. , 

4 p m 
, 5:42 p.m. 

B:53 p.m. 

%8-DC-O0000301 

REDACTED 
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Thursday, November 13, 1997 

Today. . . 

The President arrived at the Oval office at 8:OS a.m., and had an 
8:15 a.m., Foreign Policy Meeting this morning in the Cabinet 
Room. 

At 9:15 a-m, the President made a foreign policy call 

At 9:45 a.m., the President Signed the Labor/Health/HHS bill in 
the Oval Office. 

The President golfed with Congressional leaders today from 12 
noon to 4 p.m. at the Army/Navy Golf Course in Arlington (18 
holes) 

The President greeted 50 guests in the State Dining Room at 5:22 
p-m., at a Reception for Democrats who supported the FastTrack 
Bill. 

%8-DC40000302 

REDACTED 
He proceeded to the Oval at 6:34 p.m. He was briefed I 

at 6:47 p.m.' 
He took a Foreign Call 

I llllllll Ill Ill lllll ill Ill! 
0 003662 

lllll Ill RH 
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He returned to the residence at at 7 p.m., joined 11~. Sandy and 
Mack, for a Private Dinner with Mexico President Zedillc. 
The President greeted President Zedil.10 at the Souli! POrtlco and 
escorted him to the second floor- ZOL- the dinner. [I.:I Sk irle Bowle:; 
visited for five minutes, then departed1 

The President joined Zedillo in the diplomatic room for his 
departure, at 8:45 p.m. 

The President departed the White House at 9:lO p-m.. for a 
Private Birthday party for King Hussein and Queen Noor 
The President returned to the residence at 1:25 a.m 

Daynotes... 

The President talked, via phone, with: 

-- Conference Call 

11:lO a.m. 
12~02 a.m. 

I 12:;; a.m. 
, 11:32 a.m. 

4~44 p-m. 
4:50 p.m. 
4:52 P.m. 

, 4:59 p.m. 
, 2:47 p.m. 
3:43 p.m. 

9:38 a.m. 

REDACTED 

6130 p.m 

IIllnlInllIlllllal~~llllllIill 
0 003663 
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Saturday, December 6, 1997 

Today... 

The President spent much of the day working in the Oval office. 
He went there at 9:27 a-n., and remained there until 1:54 p.m. 
He returned to the Oval a: 4:05 p.m., remaining there until 7:06 
p.m. 

Today's News... 

REDACTED 
%8-DC-O000304 
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REDACTED 
Daynotes... 

The President talked, via phone, with: %8-DC-00000305 

9:06 a.m. 
, : 5 0 e d ill 

11-3: s.m 
12~48 p.m. 

5 : 00 !: II) 
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, 7-<9 ? c? 

5:08 p.m. . . 
4:35 p.m. 

5:OS p.m. 

REDACTED 

%8-DC-00000306 



Today.., 

The President met this morning with Erskine and Sylvia in the 
Oval at 9:17 a.m., for 11 minutes 

At 9:31 a.m., he had national security briefing. 

Then, at 9:46 a.m., the group was joined _ _ 

At 9:58 p-m., the President welcomed Prime Minister Ahem into 
the Oval office. 

At lo:51 a.m., the President escorted Prime Minister Ahern to the 
West Lobby door. 

At lo:57 a.m., the President nroceeded to the Cabinet Room for a 
Q--eicm Policy meeting 

The group met until 11:59 a.m. 

At 12:09 p.m., the President was briefed 

He greeted Bill Lann Lee and his family at 12:32 p.m., 

REDACTED 
%8-DC-O0000307 
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%8-DC-O0000308 

REDACTED 
The President met briefly with the Lee family after the event. 

At 1:23 p.m., he met with Senator Leahy in the Dining room. 

He met in the Oval office with Stephanie on his week's schedule, 
with Podesta. 

The President did office work from 1:23 to 4:35 p.m., then went 
to the residence at 4:36 p.m. 

At 5:17 p.m., the President proceeded to the first press 
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reception of the evening in the Diplomatic Reception Room. There 

He procekded to the second press reception at @ 9 p.m. 

Daynotes. i. 

The President talked, via phone, with: 

4:04 p.m. 
4:08 p.m. 

lo:56 p.m. 
11:37 p.m. 

REDACTED . 

%8-DC-O0000309 
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Sunday, December 28, 1997 

Today's News... 

Touay... 

The President and Mrs. 
Church in Washington. 

Clinton attended Foundry United Methodist . - -. 

Daynotes.,. 

The President talked, via phone, with: 

9:40 a.m. 
,'10:42 a.m. 
lo:46 a.m. 
, 2:19 p.m. 
6:57 p.m. 

REDACTED 
9&X-00000310 
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-tu=day, May 24, 3.937 

DapoCes. . . 

The President spent most of his "day off" at the Ova.1 office 
working, except fx two hours he spent with Roger on the WH 
putting green - from 2:30 to 5 p.m. 

Ian came at 6:OS for a Presidential hair cut. 

The Clinton ate dinner at 7 p.m. 

He talked, via phone, with: 

, 5:59 p.m. 
, 9:58 p.m. 

, 6:30 p.m. 

The President watched a movie in the family theatre 
from 7:55 to 9:27 p.m. . 

%8-DC-00000266 



2186 

Fridav. M?v 30. 1997 

s The President_ talked, \*ia phone, with: 

. 7:42 p-m: 
6:19 p.m. 

b:Ol p.m. 
3:lG p.m. 

%8-DC40000267 

REDACTED 
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Wednesday, June 11, 1997 

Oval Office Meeting... 

%8-DC40000268 

REDACTED 
NON-RESPONSIVE 
PAGES REMOVED 
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Today... 

0 The President walked in+n t-ho oval about 9:13 a.m., 

0 At 9:33, he was briefed by Sandy on world affairs, 

l Hamad Bin Khalifa Al Thani, Amir of Qatar, was escorted into 
the Oval office at 9:48 a.m. . . . 

This meeting lasted for 38 minutes, until lo:26 a.m. 

0 He was briefed for 8 minutes by Lorrie McHugh and Rahm for 
the upcoming conference call interview with Susan Page of 
USA Today. 

The President's interview with Susan Page lasted from lo:55 
a.m. to 11:05 . . . 

I The President signed the Juvenile Justice Executive Order he 
would be announcing today in the Ovcal at 11:28. 

Rahm, briefed the President on the 
upcoming Juvenile Justice event at Georqetown from 11:30 to 
11:44 a.m. in the Oval. 

He departed the White House for Georqe+own University at 
11:48 a.m. 

REDACTED 
%,8-DC-00000269 . 
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a The Fresident departed Georgetown University via motorcade 
at 12:34 p.m., arriving back at the White House at 12:43 
p.lTl. He sent word to Nancy H. that he would remain at the 
residence until @ 3p.m. He, in fact, returned to the Oval at 
4:OS p.m. 

a From 4:08 p.m. to 4:13 p.m., he visited wit1 
I long time friends, in the Oval. 

At 4:15, the President was briefed for his upcominq 
interviews ( 

The Frisbee interview was a conference call interview, and 
lasted from 4:33 to 5:05 p.m. 

The second interview was with the Trotter Group ~ _ 

6:2l p.m. . - 

and lasted from 5:ll p.m. to 

At 6:28 p.m. the President was briefed 

The Congressional meeting took place in the Yellow Oval 
Room, and lasted from 6:58 p.m. to 8:ll p.m, 

0 The President departed the residence at 8:14 p.m. for the 
Mayflower Hotel, where a Democratic National Committee 
Dinner was being held. 

REDACTED 
%8-DC40000270 



The President and Veep sat in gn a discussion with 
participants. This lasted for 8 an hour, when the President 
greeted the participants, and departed for the residence at 
13:32 p.m. I+ arrived home at lo:36 p.m. 

Daynotw... 

%8-DC40000271 
0 The Preslaent spoke, via pnone, with: 

lo:40 p.m. 
lo:53 p.m. 

- Conference Cal- 
- Conference Call 

lo:54 3.m. 
, WSJ, 4:33 p.m. 

REDACTED 
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Monday, June 16, 1997 

Oval Office Meeting... 

%8-DC-O0000272 

REDACTED 
NON-RESPONSIVE 

PAGESREMOVED 
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Today... 

9&DC-00000273 

REDACTED 
0 The President was "down" most of the day. 

He did his Physical therapy this morning @ lo:30 to 11:45 
p.m. 

0 The President greeted 25 US Open Golf participants at a tea 
in the WH residence today at 1:05 p.m. 

l Today, at 5:39 p.m., the President came over to the 9val. 
He did five vi.deo taninqs in the Roosevelt room, 

0 The President putted on the south lawn for 0 15 minutes 
before he left for the Gary Mauro hooksigning party. 

0 He departed the White House at 6:52 p.m., for a booksigning 

Illllllllmssll~l~llml~lallall 
0 003633 
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reception for Gary Mauro at the Willard Hotel. 

He departed the party at 7:24 p.m. enroute the Sheraton 
Carlton Hotel, where he addressed the DNC African American 
leadership Dinner -- 

%8-DC-O0000274 

REDACTED 
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From there, the President proceeded to the Hay Adams noLcr, 
to participate in another DNC dinner, and to thank the 
Jewish American leadership for their support in 1996. 

Daynotes... 

REDACTED 

0 The President talked, via phone, with: 
%8-DC40000275 

11:24 a.m. 
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Tuesday, June 24, 1997 

Oval Office meeting... 

%8-DC-00000277 

REDACTED 

IllllllllIIIIIuIIPIoQIIuIIIRIuIInlI 
0 003637 
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%8-DC-O0000278 

Daynotes... 

REDACTED 
0 The President came by the Oval at 3:55 p.m., and was there 

for @ an hour before departing for the Armv Navy Countrv 
Club in Arlington to play golf. 

from 5:16 p.m., 
He was at the country club 

to 7:50 p.m. Upon his return, he told 
reporters his golf game was "rusty." 

0 The President, Mrs. Clinton and a qucs 
pool at 8:12 p.m. 
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I 1:20 p.m. 
, 1:17 p.m. 

9:34 0.m: 
8:22 p.m. 

1O:lS p.m. 
;0:38 p-m. 

REDACTED 
9684X-00000279 
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-- ;:I::-, 
-..- .* 

4 , 

q-e- 
La&, LJJ I 

0 The President proceeded to 
He made a conference call 

the Oval dL 8:40 il.111 

at 11:36 a.m. - ana ralked for 12 minutes. 
Shortly after his. phone-call, the President went outside tc 
the putting green. At 12 noon, he joined Mrs. Clint:on at :I).. 
pool then returned to the residence at 3:15 p.m. 

He returned to the Oval at 3:18 p.m., remalnlng chcre 
until 6:58 p.m. He talked at: 5:28 p.al., 
then proceeded to the residence. He ate dlnncl- with Mrs. 
Clinton at 7:55 p.m. before their departure fo1 S~~I\~II. 

After dinner, the First couple went out onro Lhe sOll~-~1 
portico, where they greeted this year‘s 4th of ,July 
Celebration visitors 

Daynotes... 

l The Presidenr: talked, via phone. wrih: 

lo:22 a-n\. 
lo:25 a.m. 

, 10137 a-n' 
LO:51 a.m. 
:1 , 3:45 p.m. 
4:43 p.m. 

6:29 p.~. 
8:54 p.m. 968-DC-OC)o280 

REDACTED 
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Monday, July 14, 1997 
The President had the morning "off," but made a very important 
announcement, and released a report this afternoon about genetic 
screening. 

Today... 

At 2:28 p.m., the President and Veep proceeded to the Red 
Room to greet program participants - -_ 

%8-DC-00000281 

REDACTED 
NON-RESPONSIVE 
PAGESREMOVED 
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%8-DC-ooooo282 

___ 

The event ended at 3:03 p.m., and Che President was down for 

the res: of the day 
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0 The Prrtsicfclnt talked, via 'telephone. wiCh: 

s 12:24 p.m. 
1, 12:56 p-m_ 

I 8:24 p-m- 
5:30 p.m. 

- Conference'kall 

%8-DC-00000233 

REDACTED 



Wednesday, July 

Today... 

zzw 

16, 1997 

0 The President arrived at the Oval at 8:30 a.m., and 
completed his physical therapy at the pool. 

He actually arrived at the south portico, for his 9 a.m., 
photo event with the interns two minutes early! 

At 9:35 a.m., the President met with Erskine, 
Sylvia in the Oval. 

At 10:05, he met with Mark Erwin for 17 minutes. 

He then read over his remarks for @ 20 minutes, then did his 
NSC briefing with at 
lo:49 a.m. 

He met with Chuck Ruff in the Oval at 11:lO a.m., for 10 
minutes as a pre-brief for the Walter Dellinger meeting. -. . 

At 11:41 a.m., the President met with General Joulwan in the 
Oval office. Sandy joined the two. 

At 11:53 a.m., the President proceeded to the Veep's 
Ceremonial office in the OEOB, to sit in on his E-Chip 
Meeting. ..~ . . 

They proceeded to Room 450 OEOB at 12:25 p.m., for the 
E-Chip Event. 

%8-DC-O0000284 

REDACTED 
NON-RESPONSIVE 
PAGESREMOVED 
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At 12:58 p.m., the President proceeded to the Oval office, 
and at l:OFi n m . had lunch with the Veep .in the Oval 
office. 

At 1:45 p-m-. the President met . - 

in Don Kerrlck's office. 

The President's next meeting was at 6:30 in the residence - 
. . . 

Daynote,q... 

Illulll1llwll~l1111llulllllIIuuuII 
0 003645 
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Thursday, July 24, 1997 

Today.;. 

The President arrived at the Oval office at 9:20 a.m., 
and returned to the Yellow Oval room for +he Consressional 
meetina - 

The President returned to the Oval office at 11:45 a.m. to 
greet President Herzog. The delegation then proceeded to 
the Old Family dining room fora luncheon for the foreign 
delegation. The luncheon concluded at 1:25 p.m., and the 
President and Mr. Herzog proceeded to the ground floor and 
said their goodbyes, 

0 The President, accompanied by the Veep, greeted guests in 
the Green room for the Climate Change event, including nobel 
laureates and academicians. 

At 2:30 p.m., the President and Veep proceeded to the East 
Room where they particinated in an hour-long climate change 
event. (1C . \ 

The President and Mrs. Clinton returned to the residence at 
lo:30 p.m. 

Daynotes... 

0 The President talked, via phone, with: 

8:38 a.m. 
9:03 a.m. 

11:43 a.m. 

REDACTED 
%8-DC-00000287 - 
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Saturday, August 16, 1337 

0 The President talked, via @one, wi c !I. 

, 9:lR a.m. 
,‘Y:O’i p.. 

.I p :i: 

‘9:Ol p.m. 
, 9:04 p.::i 

, LO:33 I? . . 
10 : 3 5 ‘1’ p 

10 : 4 4 II* p 
1 I : 4 0 i 111 
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Thursday, September 11, 1997 

%8-DC-OOOOO289 

REDACTED 
, Today... 

0 The President arrived at the Oval @lo:15 a.m., this morning 
and met with John Podesta from lo:17 to lo:27 a.m. He was 
then joined by Sandy Berger, to make a Conference call to 
Canada- Prime Minister Chretien. They talked for @ 10 
minutes. 

. 

At 11:lO a.m., the President was briefed by Katie McGinty, 
et al, on the American Rivers Heritage event 

The President walked to OEOB at 11:18 a-m, and greeted 



2209 

Immediately after the event in the OEOB, the President 
returned to the Oval office, where he did photo 
oDDortunitiea w;th Q 20 "Friends of Mount Vernon," 

The President lunched with the Veep in the Oval from 12:45 
to 1:45 p.m. 

'I'he President met with Columbian author Gabriel Garcia 
Marquez in the Oval office from 1:36 p.m. to 2:42 p.m. 

REDACTED 
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The President met with Eskine and Sylvia briefly at 2:46 
p-m_ before walking over to the residence, 

The President had two unscheduled meetings this evening 
before he walked over to the residence for the rescheduled 
Congressional Picnic/reception (since it was held inside the 
residence, not the south lawn.) 

He met from 6:21 to 6:58 p.m. and a 
meeting from 6:59 to 7:13 
p.m. 

The congressional reception was scheduled for 7:30 to 8:30 
p-m, but the President kept it soing for another hour. 

Daynotes... 

0 The President talked, via phone,with: 

, lo:02 a.m. 
6:26 p.m. 

%8-DC-OOOOO291 

6:35 p-m. 

- Conference Call lo:34 a.m. 

- 
0 003651 
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Fridav, September 12, 1997 

Today... 

The President had a dental appointment in the residence at 8:30 
a.m. this morning; and made it to the office at 9:30 a.m. 

His first meeting this morning was with John Podesta and Sylvia, 
starting at 9:33 a.m. 

He met with Sandy briefly for his NSC briefing before his meeting 
with Hong Kong, SAR Chief Executive C.H. Tung. 

. 

@ li a.m., the President went to the Yellow Oval Room in the 
residence for his Conqressional meetinc - 

%8-DC40000292 

REDACTED 
NON-RESPONSIVE 
PAGES REMOVED 

At 12 a.m., the President me with Stephanie Streett on his 
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week's schedule, 

At 12:05 p-m_, the President met 

At 1 p.m., the President announced the new Surgeon General in the 
Oval office. 

REDACTED 

%8-DC-oOOO293 
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F 1. i)ill 1: 58 to 2:lO p 1::. , YiIS P1-:'.$ld.?:!c ;.;Ip":i 1, : 1 ri?c 
messages in the Roos?vei; Room. 

After the tapings, the President :?:e: wlLh 
from 3:40 to 3:55 p.m. 

0 From 5 to 5:50 p.m.+ th? President met wrzh t::.z Tobaccc.1 
group Ln the Cabinet meeting. 

9 The President's L-acirs address was 0:: Carnpa:grt i;.?fornt. !L 
was taped in tile Rocsevel: Room at >:35 p.:r., 1:: front of. 
one of the smaliest -3lld 1 -=nro.c ; p ,- r_ :; .p r.apir,q !.' CI whllci . 35 
people. 

l The President talked, via phone, with: 

’ , 1:Sl p.m. 
, 35 7 P.i!l. 

, -7:Oi p.m. 
_, 7:27, 7:50, 7:53 p.m. 

., 8.23 p.m. 
, 4:22. ?-46 ?.::I 

96%DC-ooooo294 

REDACTED 
l The President ate dinner at 8 a.m. 

0 He watched "G.T. Jane" in the tamily thcatre f>\ 9 :(I', p.m. , 
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Monday, September 22, 1997 
The President was in New York today, to make an U.N. address 
before the 52nd Session of the United Nations General Assembly. 
He also meets with UN Sec. Koffi'Annan, does the Met Opera's 
debut of "Carmen," then returns - after 12 midnight - to the 
white House. 

Erskine's morning meeting... 

The President and Mrs. Clinton is in New York. He will meet with 
Kofi Annan this morning, then do the UN General Assembly Address. 
He has two bilaterals this morning: Pakistan and Russia. 
He has a luncheon at the U.N., then another bilateral with India. 

The President and Mrs. Clinton will attend the Metro Opera at 

5:30 p.m. 

%8-DC-O0000295 

NON-RESPONSIVE 
PAGESREMOVED 

REDACTED 
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Sylvia’s 8~30 meeting.. . 

REDACTED 
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Today. . . 

The President was brief-d thiq morning in the Presidential Suite 
of the Waldorf Astoria, 

At 9:lS a.m., he Cfenai+Pil the Wal.dorf for the United Nations. 

968-DC-00000297 REDACTED 
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At 9:45 a.m., the President met with Foreign Minister Udovenko of 
the Ukraine (same WH/Administration participants.) 

At lo:45 a.m., 
United Nations, 

the President arrived the General Assembly of the 
and was escorted to his seat by Ambassador Muzi- 

Falconi. 

He was invited to address the General Assembly, and proceeded.to 
speak for the next 19 minutes: 

%8-DC-O0000298 

REDACTED 
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_\t ll:OS a.m., the President deDarted the General Assmby enroute 
the U.S. Mission 

The Bilateral Meetings 
11:55 to 12:25 p.m. 

The Xlateral Meeting 1. * 
lasterd from 12:35 p.m. to 1:05 p-m_ 

The President departed the U.S. Mission enroute the United 
Nations at 1:05 p.m. _ 

He attended a luncheon hc 
from 1:15 to 2:>0 p-m. 

At 3 p.m., the President departed the United Nations - _ . 

The Bilateral Meeting 
%8-DC-OOOW299 

from 3:45 to 4:15 p.m. 

At 4:20 p.m., the President proceeded to the Presidential Suite 

At 5:35 p-m_, the President and Mrs. Clinton departed the Hotel 
for the Metropolitan Opera House 

REDACTED 
The Clintons departed the Metropolitan Opera at 1O:lO p.m., 
enroute the JFK International Airport,then on to D.C. 

They arrived home @ i2:25 a.m. 

lllIlllllllllaalllllllall 
0 003659 
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0 The President talked, vi2 ?hcge, with: 

8:45 a.m. 
5:07, 5:16 p.m. 

%8-DC40000300 

REDACTED 
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c1.- c d-_'Jz'Iay, October 11, 1997 

Daynotes... 

0 The President talked, via phone, with: 

8:59 a.m., 9:45 a.m. 
IQ:57 a.m/ 

n, 11 : 13 a .l!l. 
11:27 a.m. 

11:4r, .\ .. 
12:21 p.m. 

-, 2:34 p.m. 
-. 2:14 p.m. , 

.1 p m 
, 5:42 p.m. 

u:S3 p.m. 

%8-DC-OOOOO301 
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Thursday, November 13, 1997 

Today... 

The President arrived at the Oval office at 8:05 a.m., and had an 
8:15 a.m., Foreign Policy Meeting this morning in the Cabinet 
Room. 

At 9:15 a.m, the President made a foreign policy call 

At 9:45 a.m., the President Signed the Labor/Health/HHS bill in 
the Oval Office. 

The President golfed with Congressional leaders today from 12 
noon to 4 p.m. 
holes) 

at the Army/Navy Golf Course in Arlington (18 

The President greeted 50 guests in the State Dining Room at 5:22 
p-m-, 
Bill. 

at a Reception for Democrats who supported the FastTrack 

%8-DC40000302 . 

REDACTED 
He proceeded to the Oval at 6:34 p.m. He was briefed I 

. He took a Foreign Call 
at 6:47 p.m. 

Illlll~lIllilllllIlnlllllllHIllIc 
0 003662 
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He returned to the residence at at 7 p.m_, joined 1)~. Sandy and 
Mack, for a Private Dinner with Mexico President Zedillo. 
The President greeted President: Zedil.10 ai: the Souti! Portico and 
escorted him to the second floor SOL the dinner-. (I.:1 Sk ills Bowlc:; 
visited for five minutes, then departed] 

The President joined Zedillo in the diplomatic room for his 
departure, at 8:45 p.m. 

The President departed the White Housc at 9:lO p.m., for a 
Private Birthday party for King Hussein and Queen Noor 
The President returned to the residence at 1:25 a.m 

Daynotes... 

The President talked, via phone, with: 

-- Conference Call 9:38 a.m 

11:lO a.m. 
_, 12:02 a.m 

, 12:30 a.m. 
, 11:32 a.m. 

4:44 p.m. 
4150 p.m. 
4:52 P.m. 

, 4159 p.m. 
, 2:47 p.m. 
3:43 p.m. 

REDACTED 

6130 p.m. 

%8-DC40000303 

0 003663 
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Saturday, December 6, 1997 

Today... 

The President spent much of the 
He went there at 9:27 a.m., and 
He returned to the Oval at 4:05 
p.m. 

Today's News... 

day working in the Oval office. 
remained there until 1:54 p.m. 
p-m., remaining there until 7:06 

REDACTED 
%8-DC-W00304 
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REDACTED 
Daynotes... 

The President talked, via phone, with: %8-DC40000305 

9:06 a.m. 
, 1 1 0 8 d 1’: 

11-31 a.m 

5 : 0 6, !) ,,I 
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5:08 p.m. 
4:3S p.m. 

S:OS p.m. 

REDACTED 



Today.., 

The President met this morning with Erskine and Sylvia in the 
Oval at 9:17 a.m., for 11 minutes 

At 9:31 a.m., he had national security briefing. 

Then, at 9:46 a.m., the group was joined _ . 

At 9:58 p.m., the President welcomed Prime Minister Ahern into 
the Oval office. 

. 

At lo:51 a.m., the President escorted Prime Minister Ahern 
West Lobby door. 

At lo:57 a.m., the President nroceeded to the Cabinet Room 
Qnreian Policy meeting 

to the 

for a 

The group met until 11:59 a.m. 

At 12:09 p.m., the President was briefed 

He greeted Bill Lann Lee and his family at 12:32 p-m., 

REDACTED 
%8-DC-O0000307 
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%8-DC-O0000308 

.'he President 

At 1:23 p.m., 

He met in the 
with Podesta. 

met briefly with the Lee family after the event. 

he met with Senator Leahy in the Dining room. 

Oval office with Stephanie on his week's schedule, 

The President 
to the residence at 4:36 p-m. 

did office work from 1:23 to 4:35 p.m., then went 

REDACTED 

At 5117 p.m., the President proceeded to the first press 
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reception of the evening in the Diplomatic Reception Room. There 

He proceeded to the second press reception at @ 9 p.m. 

Daynotes.,. 

The President talked, via phone, with: 

4:04 p.m. 
4:08 p.m. 

lo:56 p.m. 
11:37 p.m. 

REDACTED . 

%8-DC-OOOOO309 
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Sunday, December 28, 1997 

Today's News... 

Today... 

The President and Mrs. 
Church in Washington. 

Clinton attended Foundry United Methodist 

Daynotes... 

The President talked, via phone, with: 

9:40 a.m. 
lo:42 a.m. 

lo:46 a.m. 
2:19 p.m. 

6:57 p.m. 

REDACTED 
968~DC-OOtKB310 



2230 

TH,E WHITE HOUSE 
WASH1 NGTON 

PRESIDENTIAL CALL LOG 

DECEMBER 15th, .19 97 

TIME 

PLACED DISC 
.- -- 

NAME ACTION 

-_- - I 
--.- - 

- x-3 ---77s 

ax MS. BETTY W. CURRIE TLKD-OK lo:56 P.M. 

,NC lo:56 ,,10:58 
OtITI aI- 

VOO6-DC-00002061 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGT6N 

PRESIDENTIAL CALL LOG 
SIGNAL SWITCHBOARD 

January 9. 1998 

TIME NAME ACTION 

I PLACED ( DISC 1 

T-i kd-ok 
5:08 PM 

- 

Tl kd-ok 
5:12 PM 

VOO6-DC-00002064 

REDACTED 

lulllul~ullllllllellnll~lllHll 
HB 003063 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

Page 1 

JUNE 14, 1996 

1:46 a.m. FRIDAY 

9:25 9:34 

6:00 6:Ol R The President talked with 

6:06 6:07 R The President talked with 

7:05 P The President telephoned 

7:30. R The President was telephoned by 

10:33 10:40 

VWDC-00002073 

REDACTED 

m 

lllllln 111111 llllllllll uln 1111111 Illi III1 
HB 003072 


